BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333 CONTACT: Graham Walton
graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk

DIRECT LINE: 020 8461 7743
FAX: 020 8290 0608 DATE: 1% July 2015

THE LONDON BOROUGH
www.bromley.gov.uk

To: Members of the

EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES
POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Councillor Simon Fawthrop (Chairman)

Councillor Stephen Wells (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors Nicholas Bennett J.P., lan Dunn, Nicky Dykes, Judi Ellis, Ellie Harmer,
William Huntington-Thresher, David Livett, Russell Mellor, Alexa Michael,

Keith Onslow, Tony Owen, lan F. Payne and Angela Wilkins

A meeting of the Executive and Resources Policy Development and Scrutiny
Committee will be held at Bromley Civic Centre on THURSDAY 9 JULY 2015 AT
7.00 PM

MARK BOWEN
Director of Corporate Services

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/

PART 1 AGENDA

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contact details are shown on each
report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.

STANDARD ITEMS
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3 QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
ATTENDING THE MEETING

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions to this Committee must be
received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting. Therefore please
ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on Friday 3™

July 2015.

4 MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES PDS COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON 3RD JUNE 2015 (EXCLUDING EXEMPT ITEMS) (To follow)


http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/

5 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS (To Follow)
6 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE DECISIONS (Pages 5 - 10)

HOLDING THE RESOURCES PORTFOLIO HOLDER TO ACCOUNT

7 QUESTIONS TO THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
AND COUNCILLORS ATTENDING THE MEETING

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, questions to the Resources Portfolio
Holder must be received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting.
Therefore please ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by
5pm on Friday 3" July 2015.

8 RESOURCES PORTFOLIO - PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY

The Resources Portfolio Holder to present scheduled reports for pre-decision scrutiny
on matters where he is minded to make decisions.

a TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT 2014/15 (Pages 11 - 24)

b THE LODGE, COWPER ROAD, BROMLEY BR2 9RT (Pages 25 - 28)
Bromley Common and Keston ward

HOLDING THE EXECUTIVE TO ACCOUNT
9 SCRUTINY OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

10 PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXECUTIVE REPORTS (Pages 29 - 32)

Members of the Committee are requested to bring their copy of the agenda for the
Executive meeting on 15" July 2015.

POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS

11 BROMLEY YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROJECT - PROGRESS UPDATE
(Pages 33 - 50)

12 CUSTOMER SERVICE MONITORING REPORT (Pages 51 - 62)
13  BENEFITS SERVICE MONITORING REPORT (Pages 63 - 82)

14 EXCHEQUER SERVICE MONITORING REPORT (Pages 83 - 104)
15 REVENUES SERVICE MONITORING REPORT (Pages 105 - 122)

16 WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 (Pages 123 - 126)



PART 2 AGENDA

17 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) ORDER 2006, AND THE FREEDOM
OF INFORMATION ACT 2000

The Chairman to move that the Press and public be excluded during consideration of
the items of business listed below as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the Press and public
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information.

Items of Business Schedule 12A Description

18 EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON Information relating to the
3RD JUNE 2015 financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information)

19 PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXEMPT Information relating to the
EXECUTIVE REPORTS financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information)



This page is left intentionally blank



G abed

LONDON BOROUGH OF BROMLEY
FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE EXECUTIVE DECISIONS PUBLISHED ON: 16" June 2015

PERIOD COVERED: 16" June 2015 — 31°% October 2015

DATE FOR PUBLISHING NEXT FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE EXECUTIVE DECISIONS: 11" August 2015

WHAT IS BEING WHO IS THE WHEN WILL HOW WILL THE HOW CAN YOU WILL THIS ITEM BE WHAT SUPPORT
DECIDED? DECISION THE CONSULTATION MAKE COMMENTS CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC | DOCUMENTS AND
MAKER? DECISION BE TAKE PLACE? ON THE DECISION OR IN PRIVATE? OTHER
MADE AND BEFORE IT IS INFORMATION
WHO WILL BE MADE? WILL BE
CONSULTED AVAILABLE?
BEFORE THE
DECISION IS
MADE?
COUNCIL
EXECUTIVE
DIRECT CARE Executive 15 July 2015 Meetings Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report -
CONTRACT AWARD information - confidential
Care Services Alicia Munday Financial/business affairs of a
PDS Tel: 020 8313 4559 person or body
Committee and Alicia.Munday@bromle
Executive and y.gov.uk
Resources
PDS
Committee
GATEWAY REVIEW - Executive 15 July 2015 Meetings Contact Officer: Report and relevant Public meeting

LEARNING DISABILITY

SUPPORTED LIVING

Care Services
PDS
Committee and
Executive and
Resources
PDS
Committee

Colin Lusted
Tel: 0208 461 7650
Colin.Lusted@bromley

.gqov.uk

background documents

9 wal| epuaby



g abed

WHAT IS BEING WHO IS THE WHEN WILL HOW WILL THE HOW CAN YOU WILL THIS ITEM BE WHAT SUPPORT
DECIDED? DECISION THE CONSULTATION MAKE COMMENTS CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC | DOCUMENTS AND
MAKER? DECISION BE TAKE PLACE? ON THE DECISION OR IN PRIVATE? OTHER
MADE AND BEFORE IT IS INFORMATION
WHO WILL BE MADE? WILL BE
CONSULTED AVAILABLE?
BEFORE THE
DECISION IS
MADE?
STREET WORKS Executive 15 July 2015 Meetings Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report —
INSPECTION information - confidential
CONTRACT Environment Paul Symonds Financial/business affairs of a
EXTENSION PDS Tel: 020 8313 4540 person or body
Committee and paul.symonds@bromle
Executive and y.gov.uk
Resources
PDS
Committee
CONTRACT FOR Executive 15 July 2015 Meetings Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report -
STREET information - confidential
ENVIRONMENT - Environment Peter McCready Financial/business affairs of a
CONTRACT PDS Tel: 020 8313 4942 person or body
EXTENSION OPTION Committee and peter.mccready@brom
Executive and ley.gov.uk
Resources
PDS
Committee
CHISLEHURST Executive 15 July 2015 Meetings Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report -
LIBRARY, RED HILL, information - confidential
CHISLEHURST Renewal and Heather Hosking Financial/business affairs of a
Recreation Tel: 020 8313 4421 person or body
PDS heather.hosking@bro

Committee and
Executive and
Resources
PDS
Committee

mley.gov.uk




) abed

WHAT IS BEING WHO IS THE WHEN WILL HOW WILL THE HOW CAN YOU WILL THIS ITEM BE WHAT SUPPORT
DECIDED? DECISION THE CONSULTATION MAKE COMMENTS CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC | DOCUMENTS AND
MAKER? DECISION BE TAKE PLACE? ON THE DECISION OR IN PRIVATE? OTHER
MADE AND BEFORE IT IS INFORMATION
WHO WILL BE MADE? WILL BE
CONSULTED AVAILABLE?
BEFORE THE
DECISION IS
MADE?
AWARD OF Executive Not before 09 Meeting Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report -
CONTRACT FOR September information - confidential
CAPITAL WORKS AT 2015 Robert Bollen Financial/business affairs of a
EDGEBURY PRIMARY Tel: 020 8313 4697 person or body
SCHOOL, ST Executive and Robert.Bollen@bromle
GEORGE'S C.E. Resources y.gov.uk
PRIMARY SCHOOL PDS
AND SCOTTS PARK Committee
PRIMARY SCHOOL
AWARD OF Executive Not before 09 | Meeting Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report -
CONTRACT FOR September information - confidential
CAPITAL WORKS AT 2015 Robert Bollen Financial/business affairs of a
BEACON HOUSE Tel: 020 8313 4697 person or body
Executive and Robert.Bollen@bromle
Resources y.gov.uk
PDS
Committee
EXTRA CARE Executive 09 September | Meeting Contact Officer: Public meeting Report and relevant

HOUSING SUPPORT

2015

Executive and
Resources
PDS
Committee

Wendy Norman
Tel: 020 8313 4212
Wendy.Norman@brom

ley.gov.uk

background
documents




g abed

WHAT IS BEING WHO IS THE WHEN WILL HOW WILL THE HOW CAN YOU WILL THIS ITEM BE WHAT SUPPORT
DECIDED? DECISION THE CONSULTATION MAKE COMMENTS CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC | DOCUMENTS AND
MAKER? DECISION BE TAKE PLACE? ON THE DECISION OR IN PRIVATE? OTHER
MADE AND BEFORE IT IS INFORMATION
WHO WILL BE MADE? WILL BE
CONSULTED AVAILABLE?
BEFORE THE
DECISION IS
MADE?
BIGGIN HILL Executive Not before 09 Meeting Contact Officer: Public meeting Report and relevant
HERITAGE CENTRE September background
2015 Colin Brand documents
Tel: 0208 313 4107
Executive and colin.brand@bromley.g
Resources ov.uk
PDS
Committee
ADULT EDUCATION Executive Date to be Meetings Contact Officer: Private meeting - Exempt Part 2 report —
confirmed information - confidential
Carol Arnfield Financial/business affairs of a
Education PDS Tel: 020 8461 8659 person or body
Committee and Carol.Arnfield@bromle
Executive and y.gov.uk
Resources
PDS
Committee
CARE SERVICES PORTFOLIO
CARE SERVICES Portfolio Holder for | Not before 23 | Meeting Contact Officer: Public meeting Report and relevant

PORTFOLIO PLAN
2015/16

Care Services
(including Public
Health)

June 2015

Care Services
PDS
Committee

Angela Buchanan
Tel: 0208 313 4199
angela.buchanan@bro

mley.gov.uk

background
documents

EDUCATION PORTFOLI

o

ENVIRONMENT PORTFOLIO




WHAT IS BEING
DECIDED?

WHO IS THE
DECISION
MAKER?

WHEN WILL
THE
DECISION BE
MADE AND
WHO WILL BE
CONSULTED
BEFORE THE
DECISION IS
MADE?

HOW WILL THE
CONSULTATION
TAKE PLACE?

HOW CAN YOU
MAKE COMMENTS
ON THE DECISION

BEFORE IT IS
MADE?

WILL THIS ITEM BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC
OR IN PRIVATE?

WHAT SUPPORT
DOCUMENTS AND
OTHER
INFORMATION
WILL BE
AVAILABLE?

ENVIRONMENT
PORTFOLIO PLAN
2015/18

Portfolio Holder for
Environment

Not before 07
July 2015

Environment
PDS
Committee

Meeting

Contact Officer:

Alastair Baillie
Tel: 020 8313 4915
Alastair.Baillie@bromle

y.gov.uk

Public meeting

Report and relevant
background
documents

PUBLIC PROTECTION AND SAFETY PORTFOLIO

RENEWAL AND RECREATION PORTFOLIO

6 abed

RESOURCES PORTFOLIO

London Borough of Bromley: 020 8464 3333 www.bromley.gov.uk

Contact Officer: Keith Pringle, Chief Executive’s Department: 020 8313 4508, keith.pringle@bromley.gov.uk



http://www.bromley.gov.uk/

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No.
FSD15044

Agenda Item 8a

London Borough of Bromley Agenda
Item No.

PART 1 - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officer:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

Resources Portfolio Holder

For pre-decision scrutiny by Executive and Resources PDS Committee
on 9™ July 2015
Council 19" October 2015

Non-Urgent Executive Non-Key

TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT 2014/15

Martin Reeves, Principal Accountant (Technical & Control)
Tel: 020 8313 4291 E-mail: martin.reeves@bromley.gov.uk

Director of Finance

Alll

1. Reason for report

1.1 This report summarises treasury management activity during the March quarter and includes
the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2014/15, which is required to be reported to full
Council. The report ensures that the Council is implementing best practice in accordance with
the CIPFA Code of Practice for Treasury Management. The report also includes an update on
the Council’s investment with Heritable Bank (paragraph 3.14). Investments as at 31°' March
2015 totalled £254.8m (excluding the balance of the Heritable investment) and there was no
outstanding external borrowing. For information and comparison, the balance of investments
stood at £262.5m as at 31* December 2014 and £247.4m as at 31st March 2014 and, at the

time of writing this report (25" June 2015) it stood at £287.3m.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.1 The PDS Committee, the Portfolio Holder and the Council are asked to:

(a) Note the Treasury Management Annual Report for 2014/15 and

(b) Approve the actual prudential indicators within the report.

1 Page 11



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing policy. To maintain appropriate levels of risk, particularly security and
liquidity, whilst seeking to achieve the highest rate of return on investments.

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council.

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: N/A

2 Ongoing costs: N/A.

3.  Budget head/performance centre: Interest on balances
4

Total current budget for this head: £1.591m budget (net interest earnings) in 2014/15; surplus of
£1.85m achieved in 2014/15. Budget for 2015/16 £2.741m

5.  Source of funding: Net investment income

Staff
1.  Number of staff (current and additional): 0.25 fte

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: 9 hours per week

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: Non-statutory - Government guidance.

2. Call-in: Call-in is applicable

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): n/a

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? N/A.

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:

2 Page 12



3.1

3.2

COMMENTARY
General

Under the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management, the Council is
required, as a minimum, to approve an annual treasury strategy in advance of the year, a mid-
year review report and an annual report following the year comparing actual activity to the
strategy. In practice, the Director of Finance has reported quarterly on treasury management
activity for many years, as well as reporting the annual strategy before the year and the annual
report after the year-end. This report includes details of investment performance in the final
quarter of 2014/15 and the annual report for the whole of the financial year 2014/15. The
2014/15 annual treasury strategy, including the MRP (Minimum Revenue Provision) Policy
Statement and prudential indicators, was originally approved by Council in February 2014. The
mid-year review and amendments to the strategy (comprising an increase in the limits for part-
nationalised banks, Lloyds and RBS, a lowering of the minimum credit rating for bond
investments and the inclusion of diversified growth funds as permitted investments) were
approved by Council in December 2014.

Recent changes in the regulatory environment place a much greater onus on Members for the
review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities. This report is important in
that respect, as it provides details of the actual position for treasury activities and highlights
compliance with the Council’s policies previously approved by Members.

Treasury Performance in the quarter and year ended 31°' March 2015

3.3 Borrowing: The Council’s healthy cashflow position has continued through the whole of

3.4

3.5

3.6

2014/15, as a result of which no borrowing was required in the year.

Investments: The following table sets out details of investment activity during the March quarter

and during the whole of the financial year 2014/15:-

Qtr ended 31/03/15 1/4/14 to 31/03/15

Main investment portfolio Deposits Ave Rate  Deposits  Ave Rate

£m % £m %
Balance of "core" investments b/f 237.50 1.18 172.00 0.83
New investments made in period 15.00 1.34 226.50 1.22
Investments redeemed in period -45.00 0.85 -191.00 0.79
"Core" investments at end of period 207.50 1.29 207.50 1.29
Money Market Funds 22.30 para3.10 22.30 para3.10
Svenska Handelsbanken instant access 0.00 para3.ll 0.00 para3.ll
Deutsche Bank 95 day notice 0.00 para3.1l 0.00 para3.11l
CCLA Property Fund 15.00 para 3.13 15.00 para 3.13
Diversified Growth Funds 10.00 para3.13 10.00 para 3.13
Payden Sterling Reserve Fund 0.00 para3.12 0.00 para3.12
Total investments at end of period 254.80 n/a 254.80 n/a
Heritable deposit - frozen (para 3.13) 5.00 6.42

The following investments were placed in the March quarter:

¢ Lloyds Bank — fixed term deposit £56m for 1 year @ 1.00%

e RBS — CD £10m for 2 years @ 1.34%

e CCLA Property Fund — a further £56m, bringing the total up to £15m

Details of the outstanding investments at 31 March 2015 are shown in maturity date order in
Appendix 1 and by individual counterparty in Appendix 2. An average return of 1% was included

3 Page 13



3.7

3.8

£M

for new investments in the 2014/15 budget and the average return on the two new “core”
investments placed in the March quarter was 1.34%. For comparison, the average LIBID rates
for the March quarter were 0.36% for 7 days, 0.44% for 3 months, 0.56% for 6 months and
0.84% for 1 year. The average rate achieved on new investments placed in the period 1 April
2014 to 31°% March 2015 was 1.22%, compared to the average LIBID rates of 0.35% for 7 days,
0.43% for 3 months, 0.56% for 6 months and 0.87% for 1 year. The improved average rate
earned on new investments placed in 2014/15 mainly reflects longer-term deposits placed with
other local authorities and banks and compares favourably with the budget assumption.

Reports to previous meetings have highlighted the fact that options with regard to the
reinvestment of maturing deposits have become seriously limited in recent years following bank
credit rating downgrades. Changes to lending limits and eligibility criteria, most recently in
October 2014 (an increase of £40m (from £40m to £80m) in the lending limits of both Lloyds and
RBS and an increase in the maximum period from 2 years to 3 years) have alleviated this to
some extent, but we have still found ourselves in the position of not having many investment
options other than placing money with instant access accounts at relatively low interest rates.
Active UK banks on our list now comprise only Lloyds, RBS, HSBC, Barclays, Santander UK
and Nationwide and all of these have reduced their interest rates significantly in recent years.
The Director of Finance will continue to monitor rates and counterparty quality and take account
of external advice prior to any investment decisions.

The graph below shows total investments at quarter-end dates back to 1% April 2004 and shows
how available funds have increased steadily over the years. This has been a significant
contributor to the over-achievement of investment income against budgeted income in recent
years.

TOTAL INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
350.0

300.0
250.0

200.0

150.0
100.0 -
50.0 -

= e T e e

T 60-InC
60

QUARTE

Interest Rate Forecast

3.9

Base rate has now been 0.5% since March 2009 and the latest forecast by Capita Treasury
Solutions (in May 2015) is for it to begin to slowly rise from mid-2016 (around 6 months later
than the previous estimate given in January 2015). For comparison, Capita’s latest two interest
rate forecasts are shown below.

4 Page 14




LATEST FORECAST (May 15)

Date

3 month

Base Rate Libid

Jun-15 0.50% 0.50%
Sep-15 0.50% 0.50%
Dec-15 0.50% 0.60%
Mar-16 0.50% 0.70%
Jun-16 0.75% 0.80%
Sep-16 0.75% 0.90%
Dec-16 1.00% 1.10%
Mar-17 1.00% 1.30%
Jun-17 1.25% 1.40%
Sep-17 1.50% 1.50%
Dec-17 1.50% 1.80%
Mar-18 1.75% 1.90%

Other accounts

3.10 Money Market Funds

The Council currently has 7 AAA-rated Money Market Fund accounts, with Prime Rate, Ignis,
Insight, Morgan Stanley, Blackrock, Fidelity and Legal & General, all of which have a maximum
investment limit of £15m. In common with market rates for fixed-term investments, interest rates
on money market funds have fallen considerably in recent years. The Ignis and Legal & General
funds currently offer the best rate (around 0.47%). The total balance held in Money Market

6 month
Libid
0.70%
0.70%
0.80%
0.90%
1.00%
1.10%
1.30%
1.50%
1.60%
1.70%
2.00%
2.10%

1 year
Libid
1.00%
1.00%
1.10%
1.20%
1.30%
1.40%
1.60%
1.80%
1.90%
2.00%
2.30%
2.40%

PREVIOUS FORECAST (Jan 15)

Base Rate
0.50%
0.50%
0.75%
0.75%
1.00%
1.00%
1.25%
1.25%
1.50%
1.75%
1.75%
2.00%

3 month
Libid
0.50%
0.60%
0.80%
0.90%
1.10%
1.10%
1.30%
1.40%
1.50%
1.80%
1.90%
2.10%

6 month
Libid
0.70%
0.80%
1.00%
1.10%
1.20%
1.30%
1.50%
1.60%
1.70%
2.00%
2.10%
2.30%

1 year
Libid
1.00%
1.10%
1.30%
1.40%
1.50%
1.60%
1.80%
1.90%
2.00%
2.30%
2.40%
2.60%

Funds has fluctuated considerably during the year, moving from £19.3m as at 1% April 2014 to
£32.7m as at 30th June 2014, £24.4m as at 30" September 2014, zero as at 31%' December
2014 and £22.3m as at 31% March 2015. The total peaked at £65.7m in May 2014 and averaged

£35.0m over the whole year. The Money Market Funds currently offer the lowest interest of all
our eligible investment vehicles with the exception of the Government Debt Management and
Deposit Fund (currently 0.25%). During the year, funds have been withdrawn to fund other, more
attractive investments, most recently in the December quarter, when we placed investments of

£40m with RBS and £10m in Diversified Growth Funds.

Prime Rate
Ignis
Insight

Blackrock
Fidelity
TOTAL

Morgan Stanley
Legal & General

Money Market Funds

Date
Account
Opened

15/06/2009
25/01/2010
03/07/2009
01/11/2012
23/08/2012
16/09/2009
20/11/2002

Ave. Rate Ave. Daily

2014/15

%
0.43
0.46
0.41
0.37
0.43

Actual Latest
balance balance Balance
2014/15 31/03/15 25/06/15

£m £m £m
8.3 7.3 0.1
14.2 15.0 15.0
6.1 0.0 0.0
0.1 0.0 0.0
6.3 0.0 14.7
- 0.0 0.0
- 0.0
35.0 22.3 29.8

Latest Rate
25/06/15

%
0.45
0.47
0.44
0.43
0.47
0.36
0.34

3.11 Notice Accounts

Svenska Handelsbanken

In August 2013, the Council placed £15m in an instant access account with the Swedish Bank,
Svenska Handelsbanken. The account originally paid 0.60%, but the rate was reduced to 0.50%

5

Page 15




in July 2014. As investment options were limited and the rate was better than that we were
earning on our Money Market Funds, the account was left open until after the Council approved
the increased limits for Lloyds and RBS in October 2014. The account was, however, closed on
22" October 2014 to provide part of the funding for the £40m 3 year CD investment with RBS.
The average daily balance in the year was £8.5m and an average rate of 0.55% was achieved.

RBS

In March 2013, RBS announced a new 95-day notice account paying a rate of 0.80%. The
Council made an initial deposit of £12.5m in March and increased this to £15m in April 2013.
The rate was reduced to 0.60% in October 2013 and, in April 2014, RBS informed us that the
rate would reduce to 0.30% in August, so notice was given to close the account on 25™ August
2014. The average daily balance in the year was £6.0m and an average rate of 0.55% was
achieved.

Deutsche Bank

In November 2013, the Council opened a 95-day notice account with Deutsche Bank. At that
time, Deutsche was an eligible counterparty on our lending list with a maximum investment sum
of £6m, although a subsequent credit rating downgrade means it is no longer on the list.
Following the downgrade, notice to terminate was given at the end of October 2014 and the
principal sum plus interest was returned to us on 2" February 2015. The average daily balance
in the year was £4.2m and an average rate of 0.65% was achieved.

3.12 Other investments: Corporate Bonds and Payden Sterling Reserve Fund

At its meeting on 12" November 2012, the Council approved the addition of corporate bonds
(minimum credit rating AA-, maximum period 5 years) and the Payden Sterling Reserve Fund to
our lending list. On 27" November, following advice from Capita, we made our first investment in
a corporate bond, £1.1m with Standard Chartered Bank. The bond matured on 28™ April 2014
with a coupon value of 0.70%. In October 2014, the Council agreed to a lowering of the
minimum credit rating for corporate bonds to A-, which may provide us with more investment
opportunities in the future. In November 2012, £15m was invested in the Payden Fund and that
sum remained invested until it was withdrawn in December 2014 to part-fund other investments.
The average daily balance in the year was £10.8m. Over the lifetime of the investment
(November 2012 to December 2014) an average rate of 0.98% was achieved.

3.13 Pooled Investment Schemes

In September 2013, the Portfolio Holder and Full Council approved the inclusion of collective
(pooled) investment schemes as eligible investment vehicles in the Council’s Investment
Strategy with an overall limit of £25m and a maximum duration of 5 years. Such investments
would require the approval of the Director of Finance in consultation with the Resources
Portfolio Holder.

CCLA Property Fund

Following consultation between the Director of Finance and the Resources Portfolio Holder, an
account was opened in January 2014 with the CCLA Local Authorities’ Property Fund and an
initial deposit of £5m was made. Following more consultation, a further £5m deposit was made
at the end of July 2014 and, finally, another £5.0m was deposited in March 2015. This is
viewed as a medium to long-term investment. Dividends are paid quarterly and, in 2014/15, the
investment returned 5.25% net of fees.

6 Page 16



Diversified Growth Funds

In October 2014, the Council approved the inclusion of investment in diversified growth funds in
our strategy and, in December, £6m was invested with both Newton and Standard Life. The
Funds both performed very well in just over three months to 31% March 2015; the Newton Fund
returning 21.5% and the Standard Life Fund returning 21.9%. In accordance with the Council
decision, interest equivalent to 27% of the total dividend was transferred to the Parallel Fund,
set up in 2014/15 with an opening balance of £2.7m to mitigate the potential revenue impact of
future actuarial Pension Fund valuations.

3.14 Investment with Heritable Bank

Members will be aware from regular updates to the Resources Portfolio Holder and the
Executive that the Council had £5m invested with the Heritable Bank, a UK subsidiary of the
Icelandic bank, Landsbanki, when it was placed in administration in early-October 2008 at which
time our investment was frozen. An initial dividend was paid to the Council in July 2009 and,
since then, a further 13 dividends have been received (most recently in August 2013). To date, a
total of £4,783k has been received (94% of our total claim of £5,087k), leaving a balance of
£304k (6.0%). Council officers and our external advisers remain hopeful of a full recovery and, in
May 2015, the administrator advised that a further distribution (as yet unspecified) will be made
to creditors in August.

3.15 External Cash Management

External cash managers, Tradition UK Ltd, currently manage £20m of our cash portfolio and
provide useful advice and information on treasury management matters. In 2014/15, Tradition
UK achieved a return of 1.28%, which compared with the in-house team rate of 1.55% (including
investments with the pooled vehicles). Tradition UK work to the same counterparty list as the
Council’s in-house team and so have also been constrained by strategy changes approved after
the Icelandic Bank crisis and by ratings downgrades in recent years. Details of externally
managed funds placed on deposit as at the time of writing this report are shown below. All of
their current deposits have been placed for periods of two years or three years.

Bank Sum | Start Date | Maturity | Period Rate

Lloyds £7.5m | 18/08/14 | 18/08/16 | 2 years 1.28%

RBS £5.0m | 26/08/14 | 26/08/16 | 2 years | Min 1.52%; max 2.00%
(linked to 3 month Libor)

West Dumbartonshire £2.5m | 26/03/14 | 24/03/17 | 3 years 1.60%

Council

Perth & Kinross Council £5m 23/03/14 | 24/03/17 | 3 years 1.45%

Actual prudential indicators for 2014/15

3.16 The old capital control system was replaced in April 2004 by a prudential system based largely

on self-regulation by local authorities themselves. At the heart of the system is The Prudential
Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities, developed by CIPFA. The Code requires the
Council to set a number of prudential indicators designed to monitor and control capital
expenditure, financing and borrowing. The indicators for 2014/15 were approved by the
Executive and the Council in February 2014 and were revised and updated in December 2014.
Appendix 3 sets out the actual performance in 2014/15 against those indicators.

7 Page 17



Economic Background during 2014/15 (provided by Capita Treasury Solutions)

3.17 The original market expectation at the beginning of 2014/15 was for the first increase in Bank Rate to
occur in quarter 1 of 2015 as the unemployment rate had fallen much faster than expected through
the Bank of England’s initial forward guidance target of 7%. In May, however, the Bank revised its
forward guidance. A combination of very weak pay rises and inflation above the rate of pay rises
meant that consumer disposable income was still being eroded and, in August, the Bank halved its
forecast for pay inflation in 2014 from 2.5% to 1.25%. Expectations for the first increase in Bank
Rate therefore started to recede as growth was still heavily dependent on buoyant consumer
demand. During the second half of 2014 financial markets were caught out by a halving of the oll
price and the collapse of the peg between the Swiss franc and the euro. Fears also increased
considerably that the ECB was going to do too little too late to ward off the threat of deflation and
recession in the Eurozone. In mid-October, financial markets had a major panic for about a week.
By the end of 2014, it was clear that inflation in the UK was going to head towards zero in 2015 and
possibly even become negative. In turn, this made it clear that the MPC would have great difficulty
in starting to raise Bank Rate in 2015 while inflation was around zero and so market expectations for
the first increase moved back to around quarter 3 of 2016.

3.18 Gilt yields were on a falling trend for much of the last eight months of 2014/15 but were then pulled in
different directions by increasing fears after the anti-austerity parties won power in Greece in
January; developments since then have increased fears that Greece could be heading for an exit
from the euro. While the direct effects of this would be manageable by the EU and ECB, it is very
hard to quantify quite what the potential knock on effects would be on other countries in the Eurozone
once the so called impossibility of a country leaving the EZ had been disproved. Another downward
pressure on gilt yields was the announcement in January that the ECB would start a major
programme of quantitative easing, purchasing EZ government and other debt in March. On the other
hand, strong growth in the US caused an increase in confidence that the US was well on the way to
making a full recovery from the financial crash and would be the first country to start increasing its
central rate, probably by the end of 2015. The UK would be closely following it due to strong growth
over both 2013 and 2014 and good prospects for a continuation into 2015 and beyond. However,
there was also an increase in concerns around political risk from the general election due in May
2015.

Regulatory Framework, Risk and Performance

3.19 The Council’s treasury management activities are regulated by a variety of professional codes
and statutes and guidance:

e The Local Government Act 2003 (the Act), which provides the powers to borrow and invest
as well as providing controls and limits on this activity;

e The Act permits the Secretary of State to set limits either on the Council or nationally on all
local authorities restricting the amount of borrowing that may be undertaken (although no
restrictions have been made to date);

e Statutory Instrument (SI) 3146 2003, as amended, develops the controls and powers within
the Act;

e The Sl requires the Council to undertake any borrowing activity with regard to the CIPFA
Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities;

e The Sl also requires the Council to operate the overall treasury function with regard to the
CIPFA Code of Practice for Treasury Management in the Public Services;

8 Page 18



e Under the Act, the CLG has issued Investment Guidance to structure and regulate the
Council’s investment activities;

e Under section 238(2) of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007,
the Secretary of State has taken powers to issue guidance on accountin% practices.
Guidance on Minimum Revenue Provision was issued under this section on 8" November
2007.

3.20 The Council has complied with all of the above relevant statutory and regulatory requirements,

4.1

5.2

which limit the levels of risk associated with its treasury management activities. In particular, its
adoption and implementation of both the Prudential Code and the Code of Practice for Treasury
Management means that its capital expenditure is prudent, affordable and sustainable and its
treasury practices demonstrate a low risk approach.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

In line with government guidance, the Council’s policy is to seek to achieve the highest rate of
return on investments whilst maintaining appropriate levels of risk, particularly security and
liquidity.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

An average rate of interest of 1.32% was achieved in 2014/15, including 1.22% on all new
‘core” investments placed during the year (compared to the budget assumption of 1%). The
final outturn for net interest on investments and borrowing in 2014/15 was £3,441k compared to
the budget of £1,591k. This was in no small part due to returns on the pooled investments
placed with the CCLA Property Fund and the Newton and Standard Life Diversified Growth
Funds during 2014.The other main contributory factor, apart from the higher interest rate earned
on new investments, was the fact that average investment balances during the year (£286m)
were higher than expected.

With regard to 2015/16, there is still no sign of interest rates improving and an average rate of
1% has again been prudently assumed for interest on new fixed term deposits in the 2015/16
revenue budget, in line with the estimates provided by the Council’s external treasury advisers,
Capita, earlier in the year and with officers’ views. The Bank of England base rate is still
expected to rise, but the expected start of the rise has been put back to mid-2016 and could be
even later. There have been no improvements to counterparty credit ratings, as a result of
which the restrictions to investment opportunities that followed ratings downgrades in recent
years have still been in place. However, the increases in the limits for the two part-nationalised
banks (Lloyds and RBS) approved by the Council in October, together with higher rates from
longer-term deals placed with other local authorities, higher average balances than anticipated
and the strong performance of the CCLA Property Fund and the Diversified Growth Fund
investments have enabled the 2015/16 budget to be increased to £2,741Kk.

Non-Applicable Sections: | Legal and Personnel Implications

Background Documents: CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management
(Access via Contact CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local
Officer) Authorities

CLG Guidance on Investments
External advice from Capita Treasury Solutions

9 Page 19



This page is left intentionally blank



INVESTMENTS HELD AS AT 31st MARCH 201¢£

APPENDIX 1

Counterparty Start Date  Maturity  Rate of
Date Interest
%
FIXED TERM DEPOSITS
LLOYDS BANK 11/04/14 13/04/15 0.95000
STANDARD CHARTERED (Certificate of Deposit) 28/04/14 28/04/15 0.83000
NEWCASTLE CITY COUNCIL 01/07/13 01/07/15 0.70000
NEWCASTLE CITY COUNCIL 29/07/13 29/07/15 0.70000
LLOYDS BANK 19/11/14 19/11/15 1.00000
KINGSTON-UPON-HILL CITY COUNCIL 02/01/14 04/01/16 0.90000
LLOYDS BANK 31/03/15 31/03/16 1.00000
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY 01/04/14 01/04/16 1.14000
RBS (collar deposit - floor 1.15%; ceiling 1.37%) 21/05/14 23/05/16 1.15000
LLOYDS BANK 07/07/14 07/07/16 1.25000
LLOYDS BANK 18/08/14 18/08/16 1.28000
RBS (collar deposit - floor 1.52%; ceiling 2.00%) 26/08/14 26/08/16 1.52000
WARRINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 31/10/13 31/10/16 1.45000
LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY 28/11/13 28/11/16 1.50000
LLOYDS BANK 04/12/14 05/12/16 1.09000
RBS (Certificate of Deposit) 13/02/15 13/02/17 1.34000
WEST DUMBARTONSHIRE COUNCIL 26/03/14 24/03/17 1.60000
PERTH & KINROSS COUNCIL 23/03/14 24/03/17 1.45000
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL 15/08/14 15/08/17 1.50000
DONCASTER MBC 15/08/14 15/08/17 1.88000
LB CROYDON 22/08/14 22/08/17 1.50000
RBS (Certificate of Deposit) 30/10/14 30/10/17 1.85000
BLAENAU GWENT CBC 04/12/14 04/12/17 1.90000
OTHER
Money Market Funds - Ignis Money Market Fund

- Prime Rate
CCLA Local Authority Property Fund
Diversified Growth Fund - Newton
- Standard Life

Money Market Fund
Property Fund
Diversified Growth Fund
Diversified Growth Fund

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2015

ICELANDIC BANK DEPOSIT (not included above|

Heritable Bank - total claim (principal & interest) 28/06/07 29/06/09 6.42
Less: Dividend received to 31/03/15 (94%)

Principal sum unrecovered as at 31/03/15

Provision in 2014/15 accounts for non-recovery (5.9% of total claim)

Page 21

Amount
£m

5.0
5.0
5.0
10.0
5.0
2.0
5.0
15.0
15.0
2.5
7.5
15.0
5.0
5.0
25.0
10.0
2.5
5.0
5.0
5.0
10.0
40.0
3.0

T 2075

15.0
7.3
15.0
5.0
5.0

254.8

5,087,065
-4,782,724

304341 _

300,000



INVESTMENTS HELD AS AT 31st MARCH 2015

APPENDIX 2

FROM TO RATE £m TOTAL £m LIMIT REMAINING

UK BANKS
LLOYDS BANK 11/04/14  13/04/15 0.950 5.0
LLOYDS BANK 19/11/14  19/11/15  1.000 5.0
LLOYDS BANK 31/03/15  31/03/16  1.000 5.0
LLOYDS BANK 07/07/14  07/07/16 1.250 25
LLOYDS BANK 18/08/14  18/08/16  1.280 7.5
LLOYDS BANK 04/12/14  05/12/16  1.090 25.0 50.0 80.0 30.0
ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND-CD Investment 28/04/14  28/04/15 0.820 10.0
ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND-Floor 1.15%; ceiling 1.37% 21/05/14  23/05/16 1.150 15.0
ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND-Floor 1.52%; ceiling 2.00% 26/08/14  26/08/16 1.520 15.0
ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND-CD Investment 30/10/14  30/10/17 1.850 40.0 80.0 80.0 0.0
STANDARD CHARTERED BANK-CD Investment 28/04/14 28/04/15 0.830 5.0 5.0 20.0 15.0
OTHER LOCAL AUTHORITIES
BLAENAU GWENT CBC 04/12/14  04/12/17 1.900 3.0 3.0 15.0 12.0
DONCASTER MBC 15/08/14  15/08/17 1.880 5.0 5.0 15.0 10.0
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY 01/04/14 01/04/16 1.140 15.0 15.0 15.0 0.0
KINGSTON-UPON-HILL CITY COUNCIL 02/01/14  04/01/16 0.900 2.0 2.0 15.0 13.0
LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON 22/08/14 22/08/17 1.500 10.0 10.0 15.0 5.0
LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY 28/11/13 28/11/16 1.500 5.0 5.0 15.0 10.0
NEWCASTLE CITY COUNCIL 01/07/13 01/07/15 0.700 5.0
NEWCASTLE CITY COUNCIL 29/07/13 29/07/15 0.700 10.0 15.0 15.0 0.0
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL 15/08/14 15/08/17 1.500 5.0 5.0 15.0 10.0
PERTH & KINROSS COUNCIL 23/03/14  24/03/17 1.450 5.0 5.0 15.0 10.0
WARRINGTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 31/10/13 31/10/16 1.450 5.0 5.0 15.0 10.0
WEST DUMBARTONSHIRE COUNCIL 26/03/14  24/03/17 1.600 25 25 15.0 12.5
OTHER ACCOUNTS
MONEY MARKET FUNDS - IGNIS Money Market Fund 15.0 15.0 15.0 0.0

- PRIME RATE Money Market Fund 7.3 7.3 15.0 7.7
CCLA PROPERTY FUND Property Fund 15.0 15.0
DIVERSIFIED GROWTH FUND - NEWTON Diversified Growth Fund 5.0 5.0 25.0 0.0

- STANDARD LIFE Diversified Growth Fund 5.0 5.0 }

TOTAL INVESTMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2015 254.8 254.8
ICELANDIC BANK DEPOSIT (not included above)
Heritable Bank - total claim (principal & interest) 28/06/07  29/06/09 6.420 5087065
Less: Dividend received to 31/03/15 (94%) -4782724
Principal sum unrecovered as at 31/03/15 304341
Provision in 2014/15 accounts for non-recovery (5.9% of total claim) 300000

Page 22



Prudential and Treasury Indicators — Actual 2014/15

APPENDIX 3

Prudential and Treasury Indicators are relevant for the purposes of setting an integrated
treasury management strategy and require the approval of the Council. The table below
shows the actual performance in relation to the indicators in 2013/14 and compares the
actual in 2014/15 with the original estimates approved in February 2014 and with the revised
estimates (“probable”) reported in the mid-year review in November 2014. Further details on
capital expenditure outturn were reported to the Executive on 10" June 2015.

The Council is also required to indicate if it has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on
Treasury Management. The revised Code (published in 2009) was adopted by full Council

on 15" February 2010.

PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS

Total Capital Expenditure

Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream

Net borrowing requirement (net investments for Bromley)

brought forward 1 April
carried forward 31 March

in year borrowing requirement (movement in net investments for Bromley)

Capital Financing Requirement as at 31 March

Incremental impact of capital investment decisions

Increase in council tax (band D) per annum

TREASURY MANAGEMENT INDICATORS

Authorised Limit for external debt -

borrowing
other long term liabilities
TOTAL

Operational Boundary for external debt -

borrowing
other long term liabilities
TOTAL

Actual external debt

Upper limit for fixed interest rate exposure
Upper limit for variable rate exposure

Upper limit for total principal sums invested for more than 364 days beyond
year-end dates

2013/14

actual

£25.2m

-1.5%

£197.3m
£244.8m

£47.5m

£2.6m

2013/14

actual

£30.0m
£30.0m
£60.0m

£10.0m
£10.0m
£20.0m

£2.6m

100%
20%

£137.5m

2014/15

estimate

£45.6m

-1.3%

£196.8m
£185.3m

-£11.5m

£3.2m

2014/15

estimate

£30.0m
£30.0m
£60.0m

£10.0m
£10.0m
£20.0m

£3.2m

100%
20%

£100.0m

Page 23

2014/15
probable

£54.2m

-1.3%

£244.8m
£250.0m

£5.2m

£2.3m

2014/15
probable

£30.0m
£30.0m
£60.0m

£10.0m
£10.0m
£20.0m

£2.3m

100%
20%

£200.0m

2014/15

actual

£50.5m

-1.3%

£244.8m
£250.5m

£5.7m

£4.3m

2014/15
actual

£30.0m
£30.0m
£60.0m

£10.0m
£10.0m
£20.0m

£4.3m

100%
20%

£200.0m



This page is left intentionally blank



Agenda Item 8b

Report No. London Borough of Bromley
DDR15/061

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker: RESOURCES PORTFOLIO HOLDER

For Pre-decision scrutiny by the Executive and Resources Policy

Date: Development and Scrutiny Committee on Thursday 9" July 2015
Decision Type: Non-Urgent Executive Non-Key
Title: THE LODGE, COWPER ROAD, BROMLEY BR2 9RT
Contact Officer: Antony Cooper, Estates Surveyor, Valuation and Estates

E-mail: Antony.Cooper@bromley.gov.uk
Chief Officer: Director of Regeneration & Transformation
Ward: Bromley Common and Keston;

1. Reason for report

This report seeks agreement to the delegation of the decision on the acceptance of an offer for
this property to suit the method of marketing adopted.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.1 The Executive and Resources PDS Committee is requested to consider the proposed decision
by the Resources Portfolio Holder and:

2.2 The Resources Portfolio Holder is requested to agree that the authority to accept an offer for

this property should be delegated to the Director of Regeneration and Transformation, in
consultation with the Resources Portfolio Holder, to enable the sale to be progressed quickly.

1 Page 25



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy: Maximising Assets

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: A capital receipt in excess of £500k should be generated. The cost of the
estate agent will be recovered from the purchaser.

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:

3. Budget head/performance centre: Not Applicable
4.  Total current budget for this head: Not Applicable
5.  Source of funding: Not Applicable

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional):

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: S123 Local Government Act

2. Call-in: Applicable:

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): Not Applicable

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Yes

2.  Summary of Ward Councillors comments: To be reported at the meeting.

2 Page 26



3.

4.

5.

6.

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

COMMENTARY

Whitehall Recreation Ground Lodge is shown outlined in red on the attached plan. It is a three
bedroom detached house on a plot which has an area of approximately 0.24 acre (0.1ha). The
property has been the subject of several unsuccessful sales, and planning applications have
been refused twice and appeals dismissed.

Following the last aborted sale, a local estate agent was appointed to remarket the property by
way of an informal tender exercise, which is due to close on 8" July 2015, the day preceding
the Executive and Resources PDS Committee. Following consultation with the Resources
Portfolio Holder, because of the planning history of the site, only unconditional offers are being
sought.

As the Council is only seeking unconditional bids, it is likely that the prospective purchasers
will wish to be advised of whether their offers are accepted by the Council within a few days of
submission, rather than having to wait for the next appropriate PDS Committee meeting and
the decision of the Portfolio Holder. It would be desirable to be in a position to accept an offer
immediately after expiry of call-in, should the Resources Portfolio Holder be minded to accept
the recommendation. While the Director of Regeneration and Transformation has delegated
authority to accept offers below £500K, it is anticipated that an offer exceeding this limit may
be received. The Portfolio Holder is, therefore, requested to give delegated authority to the
Director of Regeneration and Transformation also to agree a sale of the property (in
consultation with the Portfolio Holder) in the event that an offer exceeding £500Kk is received,
subject to being satisfied that market value is being achieved.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

The Council’s Aims include being a Council which manages its assets well.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

This property is on the market and offers are being sought. It is expected that a capital receipt
in excess of £500k will be achieved.

The cost of the estate agent fees will be recovered from the purchaser.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Section 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a local authority to secure the best
consideration reasonably obtainable when it disposes of land (other than on a lease of 7 years
or less) unless it has the benefit of an express or general consent of the Secretary of State. As
this property is being marketed, compliance with this requirement will be achieved.

3 Page 27



Non-Applicable Sections:

3. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

Marketing Particulars

The Lodge, Cowper Road, Bromley

Pavinon

® Crown copyright and database rights
2014. Ordnance Survey 100017661.

4 Page 28




Report No.
CSD150089

Agenda Item 10

London Borough of Bromley

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officer:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES
POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

o™ July 2015

Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key

PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXECUTIVE REPORTS

Graham Walton, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: 0208 461 7743 E-mail: graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk

Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services

N/A

1. Reason for report

1.1 This report draws the Committee’s attention to reports on the draft agenda for the next meeting
of the Executive on 15" July 2015. Members are requested to bring a copy of their Executive
agenda to the PDS Committee’s meeting.

2. RECOMMENDATION

The Committee is recommended to select priority issues from the Executive agenda for
pre-decision scrutiny.

1 Page 29



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy: One of the major roles of PDS Committees is to scrutinise
proposals coming before executive bodies for decision. This supports the “Excellent Council”
BBB priority.

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost:

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services
4.  Total current budget for this head: £326,980

5.  Source of funding: 2015/16 Revenue budget

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 8 (7.39 fte)

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Preparing this report takes less than one
hour of staff time.

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None:

2.  Call-in: Not Applicable: This report does not involve an executive decision.

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): This report is intended
primarily for the benefit of Members of the Committee.

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? No

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

2 Page 30



3. COMMENTARY

3.1 At each meeting, Members of this Committee have the opportunity to carry out pre-decision
scrutiny of items for decision at forthcoming Executive meetings. This report identifies the
reports expected for the next meeting of the Executive on 15" July 2015 and suggests which
ones the Committee may wish to prioritise for scrutiny. At the time of writing, this is the draft list
of expected reports but it is likely that list may be changed before the agenda is published on
Thursday 2" July 2015.

Part 1

Visit by Greg Clark MP

Petition — Bull Lane Allotments, Chislehurst 7

Budget Monitoring 2015/16 1

Capital Programme Monitoring 1

Council Tax Support 2016/17 1

Reorganisation of Bromley Adult Education College 2 3

Social Care Innovation Grant 4

Direct Care (Learning Disabilities) Contract Award 4

Gateway Report — Learning Disability Supported Living Schemes 2 4
Developing Bromley’s Local Plan — Draft Allocations for Consultation 7
Bromley North Village Improvements — Contingency Options 1

Lead Local Flood Authority Update and Grant Draw-down 5

Part 2

Direct Care — Contract Award 2 4

Chislehurst Library, Red Hill 2 6

Bromley Business Improvement District Proposal 2 6
Contract for Street Environment Contract Extension 2 s
Street Works Inspection Contract Extension 2 s
Capital Programme (Appendix D) 1

Key —

1 Reports recommended for pre-decision scrutiny by this PDS Committee;

2 Reports which are key or private decisions;

3 Report scrutinised at Education PDS Committee on 8"July 2015;

4 Reports scrutinised at Care Services PDS Committee on 23™ June 2015;

5 Reports scrutinised at Environment PDS Committee on 7" July 2015;

6 Reports scrutinised at Renewal and Recreation PDS Committee on 24th June 2015
7 Reports considered by Development Control Committee on 13th July 2015.

3.2 Under the Council’s arrangements for decision making by individual executive portfolio holders,
reports covering the Resources Portfolio Holder’s proposed decisions are set out under separate
headings on this agenda.

Non-Applicable Sections: Policy/Finance/Legal/Personnel
Background Documents: Forward Plan as published on 16™ June 2015
(Access via Contact Officer)

3 Page 31



This page is left intentionally blank



Report No.
ED1 5088

Agenda Item 11

London Borough of Bromley

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officers:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday 9 July 2015

Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key

BROMLEY YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROJECT - PROGRESS
UPDATE

Kay Weiss, Assistant Director (Safeguarding)
Tel: 020 8313 4644 E-mail: kay.weiss@bromley.gov.uk

Stella Marshall, Youth Development Officer
Tel: 020 8313 4712 E-mail: stella.marshall@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Executive

(All Wards);

1. Reason for report

On the 5™ June 2014 the Education and Resources Policy Development and Scrutiny
Committee (E&R PDS Committee) considered the Bromley Education Business Partnership
(BEBP) proposed Delivery Model for the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2).

On 8" July 2014 the Committee received a second report outlining the proposed Bromley Youth
Employment Project Performance Management Framework (ED 15075). This framework
requires a project progress report to be made to the E & R PDS Committee on a three monthly

basis.

On the 14" July 2014 the Resources Portfolio Holder gave approval for the BEBP to commence
delivery of the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2).

The E & R PDS Committee received project progress reports in in November 2014 and March
2015, outlining the performance against the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2)
Delivery Plan activities for August 2014 to end of January 2015.

This report provides a progress update on performance against the Bromley Youth Employment
Project (Phase 2) Delivery Plan activities and outputs for the period February 2015 - end May

2015.

Since commencing the project the majority of the performance indicators have been met and in
most cases have been exceeded. The number of vacancies generated continues to exceed the

1 Page 33


mailto:kay.weiss@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:stella.marshall@bromley.gov.uk

target and although the number of young people placed into contracted employment is still
slightly below target the position has improved since the last progress report.

RECOMMENDATION(S)
The E & R PDS Committee are asked note and comment on the progress made in delivery

of the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) for the period February 2015 - end
May 2015.

2 Page 34



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:
2. BBB Priority: Children and Young People Vibrant, Thriving Town Centres:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: £260K

2. Ongoing costs: Non-Recurring Cost:

3. Budget head/performance centre: Earmarked reserves for Member Priority Initiatives
4.  Total current budget for this head: £260K

5.  Source of funding: Earmarked reserves for Member Priority Initiatives

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional) : ): Bromley Education Business Partnership (existing
staff) and 2 graduate interns (additional and employed on a fixed term basis)

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: 8.9FTE

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None:

2. Call-in: Not Applicable:

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): 3000 employers, 900+
students, 100 unemployed young people in Bromley aged 17-24 placed into contracted
employment

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: n/a

3 Page 35



COMMENTARY

On 26th March 2012, Council approved the setting aside of £2.26m in an earmarked reserve for
Member Priority Initiatives. £500k was approved for a scheme to help tackle youth
unemployment in the borough through supporting the creation of sustainable job opportunities.

On 31st January 2013, the Resources Portfolio Holder awarded the contract to deliver the
Youth Employment Project to Bromley College of Further and Higher Education for the sum of
£500k.

On 5" February 2014, the E & R PDS Committee supported the following proposals:

a) to terminate the contract with the college for the delivery of the Bromley Youth Employment
Project due to the College’s inability to deliver the tendered number of outcomes

b) to reallocate the residual earmarked reserve to continue to support the objectives of the
project and

c) to approve a Task and Finish Group, led by the BEBP and overseen by a Member Working
Group, to undertake an options appraisal, exploring alternative ways to deliver the project
objectives.

At their meeting on 5" June 2014, the E & R PDS Committee considered a report outlining
the findings and draft recommendations arising from Bromley Youth Employment Project
Task and Finish Group’s review of evidence gathered, taking into account the views of the
Member Working Party. The report also outlined the BEBP proposed Delivery Model for the
Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2). The Committee asked for the project
performance monitoring arrangements to be strengthened to ensure effective delivery leading to
good quality contracted employment for young people.

On 8" July the Committee received a second report outlining the proposed Bromley Youth
Employment Project Performance Management Framework (ED 15075). This framework
requires a project progress report to be made to the E & R PDS Committee on a three monthly
basis.

On the 14" July the Resources Portfolio Holder gave approval for the BEBP to commence
delivery of the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2).

Project progress update reports were received by the E &R PDS Committee on 19 November
2014 and on 12 March 2015 outlining the performance against the Bromley Youth Employment
Project (Phase 2) Delivery Plan activities and outputs.

This report provides a progress update on performance against the Bromley Youth Employment
Project (Phase 2) Delivery Plan activities and outputs for the period February 2015 — end May
2015.

Bromley Youth Employment Project Progress against Key Project Activities and
Outcomes

Progress against the key project activities and outcomes for February 2015 to end May 2015 as
identified in the BEBP Delivery Plan for the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) is as
follows:

Activity: Implement a borough wide Employer Engagement Programme to support the
generation of employment opportunities.

4 Page 36



The project continues to be promoted extensively. The project featured in the spring version of
the Bromley Update which is circulated to over 100,000 Bromley residents and in the spring
edition of The Federation of Small Businesses national newsletter. An article celebrating the
successful Next Step Employability Conferences also featured in the Bromley Times on
25" March. The BEBP website has received over 1512 hits from February to May 2015 and the
BEBP now have 287 twitter followers.

Since the start of the project in September 2014 the project has been promoted to over 462
employers through a variety of events. In this reporting period these include the South
London Chamber of Commerce Network meeting on 4™ February 2015 and a Jobcentre
Plus Apprenticeship event on 4™ March 2015. To date the project has provided 1:1 support to
111 employers (exceeding the target of 93). This has resulted in 72 employment opportunities
being notified to the project (exceeding the target of 60). These include vacancies from Capita
Asset Services, Eclipse Presentations, Mission Care, FLR Spectron and Winckworth Sherwood

Activity: Create a LBB graduate internship opportunity to develop an LBB strategy to
increase the offer of work experience placements, traineeships and apprenticeship
across LBB departments and partners. Work experience opportunities to be targeted to
Bromley looked after children (LAC) where appropriate

The Graduate intern took up post (a fixed term 1 year contact) on 3rd November 2014. Progress
against the two components of this strand of the project is as follows:

a) Working with LBB contractors to encourage the offer of job opportunities for local younq
people

On 23" February 2015 project managers, in conjunction with senior managers from
Environment and Community Services, ran a networking meeting with key LBB contractors
to encourage and support contractors to offer employment opportunities for young local
residents. This has already achieved successful outcomes with job opportunities having
been referred to the project from The Landscape Group and O’ Rourke. FM Conway has
also offered opportunities via their apprenticeship programme.

In addition, vacancies have been notified by Liberata and Affinity Sutton and Adecco.

Project managers plan to undertake further work with the LBB Commissioning Board to explore
opportunities to build the requirement to offer employment opportunities for local young people
in to any future contracts.

b) Develop the offer of work experience placements from within LBB (and the supply chain) and
target those opportunities to Bromley LAC where appropriate.

The aim of this strand of the project is to provide the ‘corporate parent’ role in supporting and
assisting Looked After Children (LAC) to access the workplace and future employment
opportunities from within LBB, the LBB supply chain or with local business partners.

The project team has worked closely with both LBB Human Resources (HR) and the LAC team.
HR identified LBB departments likely to be able to offer work experience placements with the
LAC team identifying 27 Looked After Children that would benefit from a placement.

Following consultation with schools it was agreed that summer would be the best time for the
placements to take place, as all of the young people referred were due to sit exams. Having
contacted the young people and their carers, the Graduate Intern met with the young people to
discuss their career ideas and to explain how the work experience placement will operate.
Having identified the young people’s career aspirations the Graduate Intern approached

5 Page 37



relevant LBB departments for suitable placements. For the young people with career ideas that
could not be accommodated within LBB, the BEBP employer work experience provider
database was used to identify companies that could offer placements.

Of the 27 young people referred:

e 11 have secured work experience placements. (6 are within LBB departments and the
remainder are with local employers)

e 3 completed placements arranged by BEBP last year and were not interested/available
this year

e 2 expressed an interest in a placement for next year

e 7 LAC/carers initially expressed interest but decided this opportunity was not for them on
this occasion

e 4 could not be contacted/did not respond

All placements will be monitored to ensure the safety of the students, to keep up-to-date with
their progress and to retrieve feedback from the supervisor and student. A briefing workshop for
all the young people participating will take place on 23™ June to ensure that all young people
are aware of LBB’s basic policies and what will be expected of them in the workplace.

Activity: Work with Community Links Bromley (CLB) to create a Community/Voluntary
Sector based graduate internship to stimulate the creation of apprenticeships,
internships and work experience opportunities within the Community and Voluntary
sector.

The Graduate intern took up post (a fixed term 1 year contact) on 3rd November 2014.

Following research into employment opportunities within the community and voluntary sector a
number of best practice guides and case study booklets have been produced, for young people
who may have an interest in working in the sector, outlining the opportunities available and
providing recruitment advice.

CLB has widely promoted the project and has held meetings with a range of voluntary
organisations in Bromley to stimulate the interest in offering work placements across the sector.

From February to May 2015, 5 work placements have been secured within the voluntary &
community sector. Placements have been offered by Healthwatch Bromley, Turn Around, the
Haiti Hospital Appeal and Community Links Bromley. Further work experience placements and
employment opportunities are due to commence in late June/early July.

The Graduate Intern attended the Next Step Conference in April 2015 to raise awareness
among students of career opportunities in the voluntary and community sector and to promote
the value of work experience within this sector for overall career development.

Activity: Deliver Next Step Employability Conferences to students in Yr 12 on one
year courses & Yr 13 not going on to HE.

3 Next Step Conferences have been delivered in this reporting period with 223 sixth form
students attending from Coopers Technology College, Kemnal Technology College, The
Priory, Bullerswood, Chislehurst School for Girls and Ravens Wood. Since the start of the
project 468 students have participated in these events - exceeding the target by 18. All
students participating in these events will be contacted over the summer period to ensure
they are offered ongoing support to access employment opportunities where relevant.

6 Page 38



Next Step Conferences have already been booked for the next academic year with 11 schools
already having reserved places.

Activity: Deliver monthly employability workshops for young people who are NEET
and Not Known (17-19 yr olds) and JSA Claimants (18 -24yr olds) who are close to
the labour market

Employability Workshops take place on a regular basis. These workshops include an initial
assessment and focus on CV writing, job search skills and interview techniques. The number of
workshops delivered has increased in order to accommodate an increased flow of young
people into the project and to ensure that the project is well placed to hit the target for
placement of young people into contracted employment. To date 20 workshops have been
delivered against the target of 8.

Activity: Offer a tailored recruitment and matching service placing 100 young people into
contracted employment.

In the project progress report presented to the E &R PDS Committee in 12 March 2015 project
managers reported a dip in performance against this target and the remedial actions that would
be taken to address this situation were also outlined. Since then, performance has improved
and the shortfall in the numbers placed into contracted employment has reduced. By the end of
May 2015 34 young people have been place into contracted employment against a target of40.

The Next Step Conferences are designed to capture a flow of 17-18 yr olds who want to access
employment on completion of sixth form studies. On this basis over 450 students will
become eligible and will be referred into the project at the end of the academic year (July
onwards). In addition, leaflets promoting the project will be distributed in schools on exam
results day.

In anticipation of the increased flow of young people in to the project over the summer, the
number of employability workshops planned for July and August has been significantly
increased with 13 workshops planned against the original target of 2. These will enable
effective triage of applicants and better targeting of job placement support.

6 month monitoring activity indicates that so far all young people placed into employment have
continued in employment.

Activity: Provide short intervention mentoring relationships aimed at JSA Claimant (18
- 24yrs)

Given the very low referral rate, a review of this strand of the project was undertaken with
Jobcentre Plus. All partners have agreed for this resource to be redirected to support the
increased placement activity that will be required during the summer period.

Activity: Deliver a programme of door knocking to locate the ‘Not Known’

During this reporting period 107 doors have been knocked. Of those knocked 52% were
answered. Of those answered 33% young people were in employment, education or training,
58% were not in employment education or training (NEET) and 9% had moved away. Those
identified as being NEET will receive support from the Targeted Youth Support Service and
will be referred to the Bromley Youth Employment Project where appropriate.

Appendix 1: Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) Delivery Model — progress
February 2015 - May 2015

7 Page 39



Appendix 2: Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) Profile of Outcomes and Outputs —
targets and actuals to end May 2015.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS

The project supports the Council’s Building a Better Bromley priorities for 2014/15 linked to
Regeneration, Supporting Children and Young People and Vibrant Thriving Town Centres.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

On 26th March 2012 Council approved the setting aside of £2.26m in an earmarked reserve for
Member Priority Initiatives. A sum of £500k was approved for a scheme to help tackle youth
unemployment in the borough. Following a procurement process, in January 2013 Bromley
College of Further and Higher Education were awarded a contract to deliver 198 apprenticeship
and internship opportunities for young unemployed residents after demonstrating best value for
money.

The contract specification included a payment mechanism whereby funds will only be released
when evidence is provided to substantiate that specific outcomes have been achieved/delivered
at the various sta%es of the project. The college was unable to deliver the tendered number of
outcomes. On 5" February 2014 the Executive and Resources PDS Committee supported
proposals to terminate the contract with the college for the delivery of the Bromley Youth
Employment Project and to reallocate the earmarked reserve to continue to support the
objectives of the project. These proposals were subsequently approved by the Resources
Portfolio Holder on 21 February 2014.

Based on the agreement of Members to honour payments for the number of
apprenticeships/internships delivered and the number of sustained outputs achieved by the
end of the contract’s termination period the budget for the second phase of support was
anticipated to be between £260K and £300K.

On the 14" July the Resources Portfolio Holder gave approval for the BEBP to commence
delivery of the Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2). The BEBP Project cost for Phase
2 is £260 K.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

At their meeting on 5" February 2014, the Executive and Resources Policy Development
and Scrutiny Committee supported proposals, approved on 21 February 2014, for the
termination of the contract with Bromley College for delivery of the Bromley Youth
Employment Project by providing three months’ notice.

Following discussions between both parties a mutual agreement was reached to terminate the
contract. Clause 21 of the contract Agreement permitted LBB to terminate the agreement by
giving three months written notice. This notice was deemed served on 28™ February 2014 and
the Agreement was terminated on 31st May 2014.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The project is delivered a) through the existing staff resource within the BEBP and b) the
recruitment of 2 graduate Interns. The Graduate Intern salary is paid as a spot salary of
£17,049. The salary plus on-costs for the 2 Interns are included in the total project cost of
£260K.

8 Page 40



Non-Applicable Sections:

[List non-applicable sections here]

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

Bromley Youth Employment Project —Progress
Update. Executive and Resources PDS 12 March
2015

Bromley Youth Employment Project-Executive and
Resources PDS on 19 November 2014

ED15075 Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase
2) Executive and Resources PDS on 8™ July 2014
Bromley Youth Employment Project — Executive and
Resources PDS on 5" June 2014

DRR14/015 Bromley Youth Employment Project: :
Performance Update for Quarter 2

DRR13/133 Bromley Youth Employment Project —
Update (November 2013)

Bromley Youth Employment Project — Award of
Contract (31st January 2013)

Bromley Youth Employment Project — Renewal &
Recreation PDS on 10th July 2012, Executive &
Resources PDS on 14th June 2012

Full Council meeting held on 26th March 2012

9 Page 41




This page is left intentionally blank



Approved
Pr%glider sy

Standard Work Experience
Organisers

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

Borlt

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

www.bromley.gov.uk

/

Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) — Bromley EBP Proposed Delivery Model
Objective 1: Increase the supply of employment opportunities for young people in Bromley (PDS Report June 2015)

Appendix 1

Identified Need / Programme Activities Aim To include o B Outcomes Over Two Achieved through February,
Recommendation % ; Year Period March April and May 2015
<3

A | Implement a e Engage with local e To provide support to local A strategic 1 Mass direct marketing to 5,000 |e Twitter follows now 287
Borough-wide employers through a businesses seeking to employ marketing employer organisations e BEBP Website - evidence of over 1,512
Employer range of activities young people to support private campaign hits over this period
Engagement including business sector growth e Advert for young people in Skills for
Programme to breakfast information Life section of NewsShopper 4™ March
support the sessions, seminars, e To help generate good quality e Article on Next Steps conference in
generation of networking events, employment opportunities (e.g. Bromley Times — 25" March
employment conferences etc. apprenticeships/ internships) for e Leaflets now on display Central Library
opportunities e Provide updated advice on local young people e Article in Update (Spring 2015) to

changes to apprenticeship 100,000 Bromley Residents
landscape effective e Article included in Fed of Small
September 2014 Business national newsletter Your
o Work closely to support Voice
employers to overcome Programme of 3 2 500 employers participating in BEBP promotion to employers at:
any perceived barriers to employer events awareness raising events » LBB Managers meeting and business
recruitment of young per year network event February
people and encourage p  E & CS Contractors meeting (LBB)
them to create b Job Centre + Employer Apprenticeship
opportunities where event on 4™ March 2015
relevant b 217 Pre-placement visits to employers
as part of work experience
- programme included promotion of
CJJ YES
Facilitation of 100 3 Focused 1:1 support for 200 e Currently working closely with 111
follow up meetings employers employers
(d 8] (1:1) with 5 100 Employment opportunities | e 40 employment opportunities with
businesses from created over two years range of local and national employers
range of sectors (excluding wex placements). currently notified to us
each year.

B | Recruitan LBB Develop an LBB strategy to e To develop a framework within Salary and 8 25 employment/work e On-going liaison with LAC team to
graduate intern to increase the offer of work LBB to extend employment overhead cost to experience opportunities (to be identify young people who would
harness role of LBB experience, traineeships and opportunities/work experience for | employ Intern prioritised to Looked After benefit from a work placement
as a large local apprenticeships within the young people. Children where appropriate) ¢ 11 young people(LAC) were




Borlit

THE LONDON

www.bromle

BOROUGH

Approved «NAT
Provider C

Standard

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

/

ONAL
STANEARD tor

Work Experience
Organisers

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

employment
opportunities within
the

community/
voluntary sector

possible apprenticeships
within the local voluntary and
community sector.

within the voluntary and community
sector

employer and local authority, its partners e To provide the ‘corporate parent’ 10 Legacy of a strategic approach, interviewed and met to discuss their

provider of potential | and supply chain role in supporting and assisting to ensure ongoing provision of career ideas

employment Looked After Children to access employment opportunities for 11 Placements have been secured for

opportunities the workplace and future young people within summer 2015 with pre visits and

employment opportunities LBB/supply chain paperwork now in place.
6 are within LBB departments —
remainder with local employers
Young people will be attending a
workshop on 23" June and visited by
BEBP during their placement
C | Recruit a graduate Develop a strategy to Develop a framework to extend Salary and 11 25 employment/work Community Links have secured 5 work
intern to support increase the offer of work employment overhead cost to experience opportunities placements
access to experience, traineeships and /work experience opportunities employ intern 12 Legacy of: Greg to provide text/narrative update

a. capacity build in CVS and;

b. astrategic approach to
ensure ongoing provision
of employment
opportunities for young
people in CVS.

17 abed



Approved
Pr%glider C TANARD fo:

Standard Work Experience
Organisers

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

www.bromley.gov.uk

Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) — Bromley EBP Proposed Delivery Model Page 3

Objective 2: Improve Work Readiness of Young People in Bromley

C+ abhp 1

Identified Need / Programme Target Client Group No. of Aim To include o5 Outcomes Over Achieved through February,
Recommendation Activities Young 7§ ; Two Year Period March, April and May 2015
People &
Deliver a borough- Next Steps School/college students 900 e To provide updated 5 Student 13 e Support with 6" February — Coopers/Kemnal
wide 17+ Employability Yr12 (16/17yrs) on one year | (over impartial information Conferences transition to the (55 students)
Employability Conferences courses and Yr13 (17/18 two on range of career per Year (10 workplace for 900 20" March - Priory/Bullers
Support Programme | supported by yrs) not going on to Higher years) opportunities, how to schools / young people Wood (51 students)
local/national Education access them as well as approx. 45 7™ April — Chislehurst Girls /
employers to include the importance of students . . Ravens Wood (53 students)
sessions on: All Bromley Schools with being work ready. from each 14 ¢ LB,B improved links Promoted opportunity to
e Researching current | particular focus on those Raise awareness of school) with schools Heads of sixth form at PD event
work opportunities | with poor performance on National Careers on 27" Feb
e Psychometric the participation of their Service « Improved Over 450 Year 12/13 students
testing/skills school leavers o Identify young people employability skills will be contacted in mid-June
analysis for referral into of young people to ascertain destinations and
e Speed networking Bromley EBP and reduction of offer YES project support
group work with Recruitment and potential NEETs BEBP working closely with LBB
business Matching Service TYS Programme to track
representatives destinations and identify
from a range of potential young people
employment YES leaflets for young people
sectors will be delivered to schools on
e CV/Interview results days
support Next Steps events for 2015/16
have been booked and 11
v schools have booked student
; places
D
N Programme of ® Young people in 240 e To ensure young 12 targeted 15 | e Vital support for Programme of regular planned
n monthly Yr13/Yr14 (17/19 yrs) (over people (NEET) are group ‘hard to reach’ employability workshops booked
employability who are in LBB NEET and | two provided with support | workshops group of 17-24 yr through to end August 2015.
workshops held in not known category years) to enable them to each year olds Include:
locations across the e Young people identified better access the job supported by e Initial Assessment




Bonli

THE LONDON BOROUGH

www.bromley.gov.uk

Approved
Provider

?()N/\l
ARD for

Standard Work Experience

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

Organisers

Borough supported by
Business
Ambassadors. To
include sessions on:

e Job research
skills/Career
planning

e Value of
employability skills
and how to develop
these

e Support with CV
and interview
advice

and referred by
Targeted Youth Support
Programme as requiring
a moderate level of
support to enter the
labour market

Bromley 18-24 yr olds
referred from Job Centre
+ (job seekers close to
the labour market)

market

o |dentify young people
for referral into
Bromley EBP
Recruitment and
Matching Service

employers

e Reduction in young
people who are
NEET in Bromley.

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

e CV/job search skills
e Interview techniques

11 Events held in this period

o abed




Approved
Pr%glider C TANARD fo:

Standard Work Experience
Organisers

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

www.bromley.gov.uk

Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) — Bromley EBP Proposed Delivery Model
Objective 2: Improve Work Readiness of Young People in Bromley (Cont.d) (PDS Report June 2015)

14+ 2B 1

Identified Need / Programme Target Client Group No. of Aim To include o B Outcomes Over Achieved through February,
Recommendation Activities Young % ; Two Year Period March, April and May 2015
People s
D | Deliver a borough- Tailored Recruitment | e Young people referred 100 To provide a bespoke Match 50 6 e 100 young people | Roles and responsibilities within the
wide 17+ and Matching Service from groups above (over matching service with | young people placed into team re-defined and working more
Employability e Assessment process two individual support to each year with contracted efficiently
Support to enable referral e LBB Looked after years) aid transition to the contracted employment e 3 contracted employment
Programme to appropriate children/Care leavers aged workplace employment opportunities confirmed in Feb
(Cont.d) employment 15-24 yrs who are (e.g. e 3 confirmed in March
opportunity potentially NEET To regularly monitor apprenticeship/ e 4 confirmed in April
e Pre and post client and employer Internships) e 6 confirmed in May
placement support performance and The dip in referrals of young people as
for employer and commitment to on- well as easter holiday period has had
young person going engagement an impact on numbers.
e Job search skills and
signpost to local There are always a number of
vacancies placements awaiting confirmation in
the pipeline. We anticipate a continued
rise during summer to make up this
shortfall by capitalising on school
leavers.
6 month Monitoring with employers
7 and young people has begun - so far all
remain as continuing in employment
v, 10 | e 25 Looked After This element of the programme has
; Children/Care been a great success and 11 young
D Leavers with people (LAC) will benefit from a work
N enhanced placement during summer 2015 (as
] employability reported above).
prospects.




Bonli

THE LONDON BOROUGH

www.bromley.gov.uk

AppfOVed « NAJONAL
Provider CTAN( ARD for

Standard Work Experience
Organisers

Mentoring+
Befriending
Foundation

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

Targeted Youth
Support Programme

have proven unsuccessful

Known

door-knocking)

Short intervention Bromley 18-24 yr old JSA 40 To help reduce the Mentors (from 16 | e Targeted support | The original idea of supporting JSA
mentoring Claimants (close to the (over number of young business & the for 40 JSA claimants through mentoring has not
relationships labour market) two people claiming Job community) to claimants to proved to be support now needed by
delivered by Bromley years) Seeker’s Allowance in | help with facilitate the work coaches.
Mentoring Initiative the Borough practical job successful
(part of Bromley EBP), seeking skills transition into the | Job Centre + remain an active partner
to support Job Centre e.g. job search, workplace in the YES project and a good working
+ Work Coaches interview relationship has forged. BEBP attend
preparation, JC+ sessions for jobseekers (18-24) and
accompanying also support young unemployed
to interview graduates referred to us by them.
etc.
Tracking activities: a 17-19 yr olds whose current 1,200 To reduce the number | Programme of 17 | 1,200 doors 107 doors knocked Feb — May 2015
programme of participation is Not Known (over of young people enhanced knocked (on
community based and for whom all avenues of | two whose current tracking activity average this will
door-knocking by the written/telephone contact years) participation is Not (to include generate a 50%

positive response
rate).

g abed



Appendix 2

Bromley Youth Employment Project (Phase 2) — Bromley EBP Proposed Delivery Model

Profile of Project Activity, Outcomes and Outputs

b

Activity Measured By Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
Planned delivery | Planned delivery | Planned delivery Planned delivery
Running (volume or (volume or (volume or activity | (volume or activity | Target | Target for
Total at Year 1 | Project End
10/06/15 3. 3, 3, 3. 3, 3, ﬂ. I'? ? ? ﬂ. Q End Total 'Jl'otal
Mass marketing to employers using social Number of employers contacted Target 2,500 1,000} 1,000 | 500 2,500 5,000
1 media Actual 7,113 0 3,395 [ 431]498] 654 | 504| 1,000 | 413 218
Employer awareness raising events Events delivered Target 3 1 1 1 3 6
2 Actual 12 2 2 2 0 0 1 3 2
Employers participating in events Delegate registers Target 245 80 80 85 245 500
. Actual 462 50 49| 0 0 21 53 72 217
Focused 1:1 employer support Employer contact log Target 93 12 12 9 12 | 12 12 12 12 12 105 210
5 Actual 111 17 30 | 17 3 8 15 6 15
5 Contracted employment opportunities created |Vacancies notified to BEBP Target 60 7 8 5 10 | 10 10 8 2 60 120
(apprenticeships/internships/jobs) Actual 72 15 10| 5 9 7 8 6 12 4
Young people placed into contracted Number of confirmed placement starts Target 40 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 45 120
6 employment Actual 34 1 1 3 5 3 5 3 3 4 6
v Young people in contracted employment at six [Tracking confirmation at six month follow [Target 8 4 4 4 12 100
months follow up up point Actual 8 2 2 4 2
Recruit LBB Graduate Intern Intern recruited Target 1 1 2
£ Actual 1
9 LBB intern to create 25 Work Opportunities e.g. |Work Opportunities notified to BEBP Target 9 2 3 2 2 11 26
work experience Actual 10 2 4 2 3
10 Work Opportunities offered to LAC Number of LAC placed in Work Target 2 1 1 2 4 12
Opportunities (including WEX) Actual 7 1 1 1 3
Recruit CVS Graduate Intern Intern recruited Target 1 1 2
11
Actual 1
CVS Intern to create 25 Work Opportunities Work Opportunities notified to BEBP Target 9 1 1 2 3 2 2 11 25
12 e.g. work experience Actual 6 1 0 2 0 1 2
Next Steps Employability Student Conferences |Conferences delivered Target 5 1 1 1 1 5 10
13
Actual 6 2 1 1 1
School sixth form students supported with Conference attendance registers Target 450 90 90 90 90 90 450 900
14" lemployability skills Actual 468 100 | 145 53 | 117 53
Deliver monthly employability workshops Workshops delivered Target 8 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 9 24
= Actual 20 1 1 4 0 1 3 6 1 3
Short Intervention mentoring relationships for |JSA Claimants supported Target 12 2 3 3 2 2 2 14 40
?6 18 - 24 yr old JSA Claimants Actual 2 0 1 0 1
Q Tracking young people who's participation is Evidence through CCIS Target 450 50 50 50| 50| 50 | 50 50 50 50 50 500 1,200
?17 unknown Actual 606 91 91 |120]|100] 97 | 40 30 13 24
©
Year 1

Bromley Education
Business Partnership

PDS July 2015



This page is left intentionally blank



Agenda Iltem 12

Report No. London Borough of Bromley
CSD15081

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker: EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday 9 July 2015

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key
Title: CUSTOMER SERVICES MONITORING REPORT
Contact Officer: Duncan Bridgewater, Head of Customer Service

Tel: 0208 461 7676 E-mail: Duncan.Bridgewater@bromley.gov.uk
Chief Officer: Director of Corporate Services

Ward: (All Wards);

1. Reason for report

This report provides information on the performance of the Customer Service Contract provided
by Liberata for the period 1 December 2014 to 31 May 2015. A letter from Amanda Inwood —
Field, Contract Director for Liberata, provides her update on each individual element and is
attached at Appendix 1.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Committee is requested to note and comment on the information contained within
the report and the letter provided by Liberata detailed in Appendix 1.

1 Page 51



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy
2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: N/A

2. Ongoing costs: N/A

3. Budget head/performance centre: 437000
4. Total current budget for this head: £846,000
5. Source of funding:

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 1

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: N/A

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None — Although Customer Service provides initial point of contact for
many statutory services

2. Call-in: Applicable

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):
104,000 visitors, 860,000 phone calls, 30,000 e-mails and 4,600,000 web visits annually

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? No

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

2 Page 52



3. COMMENTARY

3.1 The Head of Customer Service, as ‘client unit’ monitors the contract with Liberata against the set
Key Performance Indicators, see appendix 2.

MyBromley Account

MyBromley Account was launched in March 2015. As of 1% June, there are over 7000 registered
account users.

MyBromley Account users can access their Council Tax account information, subscribe for
newsletters and updates, save personal details and partially completed forms.

To inform residents of the new MyBromley Account a range of publicity events and an insert in the
Council Tax bill were arranged early in the year. Liberata also sponsored a prize draw for residents
of the borough who fully registered with the site to win an I-pad.

A project team is developing a roadmap to expand the range of services, information and options
available through the MyBromley Account. A further report will be provided for the September
meeting which will outline the development programme for the MyBromley Account.

In the meantime Members are asked to encourage constituents to register for a MyBromley Account.

Web

The table below shows the performance of the web team against target for providing updates to web
pages within the specified time period.

Title Measure Monitoring | Reporting Target Performance
Frequency | Frequency
" 0 - O it :
Critical % complc_ated within 1 Daily Monthly 100% within 1 working 100%
Updates working hour hour
0 - O it .
Urgent % comple_ted within 1 Daily Monthly 100% within 1 working 100%
Updates working day day
0 - O it .
Important % complgted within 2 Daily Monthly 100% within 2 working 99.7%
Updates working days days
0 - O it .
Regular % compI(_eted within 5 Daily Monthly 100% within 5 working 99.5%
Updates working days days

3 Page 53



E Form Development

Month Form New Form Total
Amendments | Requests Requests
December |11 4 15
January 68 1 69
February 32 2 34
March 76 5 81
April 60 10 70
May 90 2 92

Web Content Requests

Month Content Events Press Total
Requests Releases Requests

December | 134 36 10 180
January 76 32 8 116
February * | 64 5 11 80

March 101 28 10 139
April 167 10 3 180
May 85 42 11 138

The web team continue to perform well, either meeting their targets, or within acceptable tolerance of
the target.

Web activity

Dec 14 Jan 15 Feb 15 March 15 April 15 May 15

\;Osﬁ?é 335371 317.435 384.272 328.859 327 465 320,006

\F;f‘egvss | 1,045731 | 1,180,332 | 1,224917 | 1,294,247 | 1,271,381 | 1,210,192
Visits from | 514 799 166,112 264,990 177,737 165,613 157,507
desktop
\r;'ggﬁgmm 69,062 91,904 73,381 93,433 102,070 103,607
;;';:f; from 45,610 59,419 45,901 57,689 59,782 58,892
% non-

34.5% 47.7% 31.0% 46.0% 49.4% 50.8%
desktop
Forms 3970 5,833 4.669 7555 8202 7546
completed

General web volumes are detailed above. It is interesting to note that for the first time in May 2015
more than 50% of visits to www.bromley.gov.uk were via mobile device.

4 Page 54


http://www.bromley.gov.uk/

Total visits to www.bromley.gov.uk

450,000
400,000
300,000
250,000
200,000 Total visits to
150,000 www.bromley.gov.u
100,000 k
50,000
0 T T T T T 1
P R I
00 \'b <<® é\'b Q @’b
300,000
250,000 //\\
200,000 AN Visits by device -
\/ \ desktop
150,000
—\/isits by device -
100,000 — mobile
50,000 - ~—V/isits by device -
tablet
0 T T T T T 1 a €
PO N I I
& ¥ & @ « &
Pages viewed www.bromley.gov.uk
1,400,000
@
1,200,000
1,000,000 -
800,000
600,000 —Pages viewed
400,000 www.bromley.gov.uk
200,000
0 T T T T T 1
é}»"‘ (\:\f’ Q:\f" S D \\:\‘?
F W@ R
Total Forms Completed (X forms)
9000
8000 e
~—
7000 //
T A~
5000 / ~
4000 Total Forms
3000 Completed (X forms)
2000
1000
0 T T T T T 1
NN N - N
h &

Page 55



Contact Centre

The graphs and table below show the Contact Centre performance responding to phone calls,
against target. The response to phone calls changed in April 2015. Previously, the target was to
respond to 80% of calls within 30 seconds. A baseline saving was offered to the Council, and
accepted, which changed the target to 50% calls answered within 1 minute.

Corporate Calls Offered Corporate Contact Centre - SL Performance
20,000 100%
19,000 /\ 95%
18,000 \\ 90%
17,000 N 85%
16,000 / o ?g;ﬂ —\ P /
15,000 N\ / 70% | /
14,000 o~ / 65% - J/
/, 60%
13,000 i
/ 55%
12,000 / 50% B
11,000 7 45%
10,000 40% . . . . .
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
| a— Offered 2013/14  emmmCffered 2014/15 | | SL Target emmemmSL2013/14 s—SL2014/15
Corporate Calls Answered
20,000
19,000
18,000
17,000
16,000 ’
15,000 s
14,000 - / // -
13,000 \ A
12,000 2N
/,
11,000 7
10,000
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
| —Ansered 201314 emm——Answered 2014/15 |
Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15
Offered 10,605 14,034 12,437 15,478 19,826 16,834
Answered 10,323 12,584 11,875 14,483 15,773 14,760
0
a{;g&gﬁgj 97.3% 89.7% 95.5% 93.6% 79.6% 87.7%
Abandoned 282 1,450 562 995 4,053 2,074
Answered
within 8,514 8,114 9,227 9,665 9,168 8,744
service level
Target 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 80.0% 50.0% 50.0%
0
i{;’ ggzvgﬁged 82.5% 64.5% 77.7% 66.7% 58.1% 59.2%
Average
wait in secs 24 74 33 52 143 99

6 Page 56



Reception

The graphs and table below show Reception’s performance responding to visitors, against target.

Corporate Face 2 Face - Customers Seen & SL Face to Face - Customers Served & SL
| -+ 100% 2,500 100.0%
2,400 \L . 1 90% \ L 90.0%
2200 +— — _—— 80% 2,000 - 80.0%
1 70% - 70.0%
@ 2000 »
5 4 60% & 1,500 L 60.0%
§ 1,800 + 50% E - 50.0%
® 7]
5 1,600 - 40% 3 1,000 - 40.0%
© 30% © 30.0%
1,400 1" [ o0E
+ 20% 500 - 20.0%
1,200 4 I 1 10% L 10.0%
1,000 A L 0% - L 0.0%
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
B Footfall e Seenin 5 minutes SL Target ‘ — 2013114 001415
—a 201314 — 2014115
Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15
Footfall 1,600 2,361 1,574 1,693 1,853 1,234
Target -
80% in 5 88.2% 78.0% 80.0% 73.1% 76.0% 82.0%
Minutes

Customer Satisfaction Surveys

791 customer satisfaction surveys have been completed in the period of this report. The contractor is
required to survey a random sample of customers, and achieve over 90% of customers who are
either satisfied or very satisfied, and less than 10% dissatisfied or very dissatisfied. The graph and
table below show the performance. Surveys were not completed during April and May due to capacity
issues caused by higher call volumes, however they recommenced in June.

100%

90% +——

80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%

10%

Customer Satisfaction

~ | |

. S

R S T
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
— S atisfied/Very Satisfied Target (Sat/V.Sat)

o [issatisfied Very Dissat.

Target (Dissat/V.Dissat)

Page 57




Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15
Satisfied/very 93.5% 87.5% 79.5% 83.0%
satisfied
Dissatisfied/very 3.6% 2.3% 11.6% 9.3%
dissatisfied

Complaints and Compliments

The total number of complaints received throughout the period was 16.

Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15
Email Delay 1
Opening hours 1
Service Issue 1
Service Issue / CSC 1
Contact Centre 2
OOH Service 1 1
Service of CSC 1 8

Customer Contact Health Checks

Work is continuing on the Health Checks, and is almost complete. A full report on this will be bought
to the September meeting.

4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS

None

5.  FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
The report in September will highlight the financial savings as a result of the Health Check work.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None

6. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

Non-Applicable Sections: | Policy, Legal, Personnel

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

8 Page 58




Appendix 1

Mark Bowen

Director of Corporate Services
London Borough of Bromley
Civic Centre

Stockwell Close

Bromley

BR1 3UH

Date: 20" June 2015
Our Ref: AIF/TB

Dear Mark,

As we approach the July Executive & Resources PDS meeting where we consider and review the
performance of Corporate Customer Services, we take this opportunity to write to you with Liberata’s
assessment of the performance of this critical high profile service that we provide to London Borough
of Bromley (LBB) and its citizens.

This summary covers performance for the period 1st December 2014 to 31%' May 2015.

In December the Council took the decision to north-shore the Contact Centre services and this
resulted in an adverse effect on performance as staff felt unnerved by the announcement.

The service level performance was mixed which was disappointing as we had exceeded our target
for 8 months up to and including December. Despite this the Corporate Contact Centre still managed
to answer 90% of all calls offered for the period December 2014 to May 2015.

During April we changed the switchboard telephony system onto Liberata’s Mitel platform, and in
April and May the Contact Centre experienced very high call volumes in the run-up to the General
Election and this was evident in the face-to-face team also.

During March we started to implement the plan to transfer calls from Bromley. We trained staff in our
Barrow Shared Service Centre (SSC) to handle missed bins calls, and this was later extended to
include 3 other related service lines plus calls coming into the switchboard. By the end of May the
SSC team were answering 40% and 86% of corporate and switchboard calls respectively. Initial
feedback to the migration has been extremely positive and good practice cited as being
demonstrated by the Barrow team.

Performance in our face-to-face team was generally good although dips in performance were evident
when the footfall significantly increased as stated above and during the school admissions period.

The period to 31% May, also saw a big improvement delivered by our out-of-hours partner, Appello —
Careline with them achieving a very good service level.

The corporate website goes from strength to strength and now has almost 2 million unique visitors to
the site viewing over 14 million pages a year. For the first time in May 2015 we also saw mobile
devices and tablets outperforming desktop computers as the preferred method to view the website.
We expect this trend to continue, particularly as the site is now responsive.

The programme of Health Checks has now been completed; however some additional work is
required with School Admissions, Corporate Telephony and the Financial and Debt Recovery
proposals. These will be completed by the end of July. Sitting alongside the health checks, Liberata

9 Page 59



have been working with services to design new approaches to service delivery and migrate
customers to online channels, helping to reduce costs. In recent months Liberata have worked with
Waste services and Parking to look at ways to reduce demand through traditional channels and move
customers to online and self-serve options. Liberata are in the process of collating a Channel
Management Plan which will incorporate the outcome of the healthchecks, baseline reviews and any
channel shift activity.

The Bromley portal which is a secure, robust customer authentication portal that enables channel
shift from telephone and face to face services went live in March 2015. As of 2 June 2015 the number
of people who have registered an account and signed in at least once to accept the terms and
conditions is 5,445.

Exeprience at North Somerset and other authorities has shown that ultimately the best method to
drive channel shift is to provide good online services and then remove the telephony and face to face
service. In addition, increasing take up of the portal will be achieved through a number of marketing
campaigns. We also intend to develop bespoke campaigns based on geo-demographic profiling
techniques. These programme activities will be rolled out over the next 12 months, and this will see
the number of residents registered increase significantly.

The Portal and related Liberata developments are already building upon existing capability within the
Bromley website. The average number of online forms completed on the Bromley website has
increased from an average of 4,000 per month in the Jan —May 2014 period to 6,800 per month in the
Jan — May 2015 period. The increase largely driven by the introduction of the garden waste collection
form. Customers who are logged into their MyBromley Account benefit from basic contact field details
being pre-filled.

Further service lines for integration with the portal are being identified by business cases generated
by “health checks” undertaken by Liberata analysts with LBB departments. For some services where
there are pre-existing portals such as Housing and Revenues & Benefits the MyBromley Account is
proposed as the primary registration system. The guiding principle is to see the MyBromley Account
as the account which all households are encouraged to register. Some customers will want more
specific functions and information for their particular needs — for example landlords, benefit claimants,
social care clients and housiing tenants. The more detailed functions and information are better
provided by system designed specifcally for the purpose. For example Capita Connect is a revenues
and benefits portal designed specifically for landlords, benefit claimants and cuncil tax payers
requiring detailed information which LB Bromley has already invested in.

Liberata remains firmly committed to delivering an outstanding service to the London Borough of
Bromley and its citizens.

Yours sincerely,

Amanda Inwood-Field
Contract Director

10 Page 60



Appendix 2 - Performance Monitoring

Customer Contact Centre - Key Performance Indicators (KPI's)

Target Target
Measure Definition 1/11/13- from
31/3/15 1/4/15
0, 0,
Number of calls answered by the agents within the 80% Calls 50% Calls
O answered answered
Call Management specified timescales compared to total number of o L
1 . within 30 within 1
calls received X
seconds minute
100% 100%
. Number of emails responded to within 5 working | responded to | responded to
2 Email Management . . o o
days compared to total number of emails received within 5 within 5
working day working day
: . 80% of 80% of
Number of customers entering the reception areas
. . . . customers customers
Face to Face must be seen within 5 minutes of their arrival o o
3 . seen within 5 | seen within 5
Management compared to total number of customers, remainder . .
L ) minutes of minutes of
within 15 minutes : :
arrival arrival
95% 50% Calls
4 Switchboard % of calls bailed to operator or requesting operator answered answered
Management answered within 15 seconds within 15 within 1
seconds minute
Customer % of randomly selected customers, across
5 ; : different channels are either satisfied or very 90% 90%
Satisfaction oo
satisfied
Web Management — Key Performance Indicators (KPI's)
Title Measure Monitoring Reporting Target
Frequency | Frequency
O it
Critical Updates % completed within 1 working hour Daily Monthly 100% within 1
working hour
- . . 100% within 1
0
Urgent Updates Y% completed within 1 working day Daily Monthly working day
- . . 100% within 2
0
Important Updates Y% completed within 2 working days Daily Monthly working days
- . . 100% within 5
0
Regular Updates Y% completed within 5 working days Daily Monthly working days

11

Page 61



This page is left intentionally blank



Agenda Item 13

Report No. London Borough of Bromley
FSD15036

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker: EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday 9 July 2015

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key
Title: BENEFITS SERVICE MONITORING REPORT
Contact Officer: John Nightingale, Head of Revenues and Benefits

Tel: 020 8313 4858 E-mail: john.nightingale@bromley.gov.uk

Chief Officer: Director of Finance
Ward: (All Wards);
1. Reason for report

This report provides information regarding the performance of the benefit service provided
by Liberata during the period 1 October 2014 to 31 March 2015. A letter from Amanda
Inwood-Field, Liberata’s Contract Director, is attached as Appendix 1. This communication
provides Liberata’s perspective on performance, together with an update on initiatives to be
introduced in the coming months.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

The PDS is requested to note the information contained within the report and the letter
provided by Liberata detailed in Appendix 1.

1 Page 63



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing policy
2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: Not Applicable:

2 Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:

3. Budget head/performance centre: 400002
4. Total current budget for this head: £3.4m

5.  Source of funding: Government grants and subsidy

Staff
1. Number of staff (current and additional): 4 plus Liberata staff

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: N/A

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement.

The main pieces of legislation covering these services are:
Housing Benefit Regulations 2006

The Council Tax Reduction Scheme Regulations 2012

Local Government Finance Act 2012

2. Call-in: Applicable

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): 22,200 household (approx.).

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? No

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

2 Page 64



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

COMMENTARY

The Revenues and Benefits Team monitors the contract, sets targets and performance
standards, liaises with partners, progresses the development and improvement of services
through leadership on specific improvement initiatives. The team also ensures the services
comply with current legislation, financial regulations, contractual obligations and audit
requirements. Graphical illustrations as to the level of performance being achieved are
attached as appendices to this report.

To maintain the drive for improved service performance, service review meetings are held with
operational and senior Liberata management. Weekly meetings take place between senior
managers in both organisations to discuss escalated items, technological advances and further
development opportunities.

Outstanding Work

The amount of outstanding work stood at 5,885 items as at the end of March 2015. This
includes 2,074 items where the Benefits Section has written requesting information and a
response is awaited. Whilst this is an increase in the figure contained in our last report
(February 15) there is increased levels of work that comes in at year-end. In the main these
relate to annual uprating, rent increases and changes resultant of the revised Council Tax
liability.

The specification included in the 2011 contract with Liberata required that the level of
outstanding items should not exceed 4000. However, it is acknowledged that DWP’s
implementation of the Atlas computer system and commencement of “Real Time Information”
has resulted in all Authority’s experiencing a large increase in incoming work.

The level of outstanding work since April 2013 is illustrated at Appendix 2

Claim Processing

The speed of processing indicator is a combination of the time taken to assess new claims and
change of circumstances.

The table below shows Liberata’s performance against the target of 13 days:

April | May |June |July | Aug Sep Oct Nov | Dec Jan Feb | Mar
14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 15 15 15

14.82 | 18.56 | 22.57 | 22.05 | 20.34 | 22.11 | 22.33 | 25.2 |19.24 |118.27 |4.73 |3.97

Average 2013/14  13.6 days
Average 2014/15 13.85 days
Performance under the Right Time Indicator is illustrated as Appendix 3

In the last report we advised as to the disappointing performance in the first six months of the
financial year and the steps being taken to reduce the level of outstanding work and improve
processing times. The clearance of work did lead to inflated processing times in October and
November, but since then performance times have improved greatly. The service has entered
the financial year 2015/16 in a much stronger position.

Error Rate

The Exchequer Services specification requires the contractor to ensure that financial errors are
found in less than 5% of the cases checked by the Authority’s monitoring team. The level of

3 Page 65



3.5

3.6

3.7

tolerance for errors is strict compared to many other authorities; with DWP statistics indicating
that the average error rate nationally is in excess of this figure. However, the tolerance was set
in the knowledge that errors result in poor customer service and waste of resources through
reworking.

The contractor was outside the 5% tolerance level in 6 out of the 12 months in 2014/15.
Concern had been raised about the error rate in a previous report, where poor performance in
the latter part of 2013/14 had been escalated to Liberata’s Chief Executive. The accuracy level
improved in the first part of 2014/15; however this improvement was not maintained in the latter
part of the year. However, it should be noted that the annual error rate was just within the 5%
tolerance, with the annual output being 4.99% (231 errors in 4627 checks). Whilst, not part of
the reporting period | can advise that April 2015 (the latest month available) identified an error
rate of 2.28%.

April [ May |June |July |Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec |Jan Feb Mar
14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 15 15 15

% % % % % % % % % % % %

435 | 4.2 407 |3.04 |357 |562 |463 |816 |7.62 |7.17 |577 |5.08

A graphical illustration of the table is attached as Appendix 4

Complaints

The number of complaints received is a good illustration of the service provided. Given the
major changes to the benefit system that have occurred over the past 12 months, with many
experiencing a reduction in entitlement, it is not surprising that the number of complaints
received has increased since April 2013. However, many of these transpired to be appeals or
discontent with the legislation.

A graph showing the number of stage 2 complaints received is attached as Appendix 5

Housing Benefit Overpayments

Unlike Council Tax and Business Rates collection that have proven methods of recovery,
supported by case law and statutory regulations, Housing Benefit overpayments are difficult to
collect. Payment of Housing Benefit will always include an element of overpayment for various
reasons, for example the customer not informing us of a change in their circumstances. The
Authority is then required to seek recovery of the overpayment from customers who are likely
to be among the most vulnerable members of the community.

Under the specification, the target for overpayment recovery was 83% for the financial year
2014/15. However, this target was made prior to the introduction of “Atlas” and “Real Time
Information”. Both of these have had the effect of increasing the number of overpayments
created. In respect of “Real Time Information” this commenced in September 2014 providing
information on which to create overpayments from 2012. The in-year collection against all year
debts was 75.95%.

Appendix 6 shows the monthly recovery rates since April 2013.

Call Centre (Help line)

The graph at Appendix 7 details the performance of the Call centre from April 2014.
4 Page 66



3.8

3.9

3.10

The abandonment rate for March 2015 was 9.2%; being higher as a result of the issue of
Council Tax demands for 2015/16. The number of calls answered in March was 20,479
bringing the annual total to 198,502

Because of the high call volumes experienced following the issue of council demands for the
new financial year, the call centre opening hours were extended for a period to reduce wait
times.

Caseload

A graph showing the number of claims in payment is attached as Appendix 8. This illustrates
that there has been a significant increase in the overall caseload since Liberata first became
responsible for the service in 2002. However, in recent years the number of claims has
reduced and stood at 22,180 in March 2015 whereas it was 23,856 in April 2012.

Discretionary Housing Payments (DHP’s)

The July 2013 meeting of the E&R PDS approved the Authority’s DHP policy together with the
application form for requesting assistance. In the financial year 2014/15, DHP’s were made to
1,010 households granting awards to the value of £684,878. This figure is £1,699 above the
Government contribution of £683,179.

The section intends to retain the policy agreed last year; however in light of the Governments
reduced funding for 2015/16 (£563,127), the section will attempt to reduce the level of awards.

Council Tax Support (CTS)

The Council Tax Support scheme for 2014/15 was agreed at Full Council in December 2014.
At the time of adoption officers were asked to investigate and report back on the financial
saving to the Authority of increasing the minimum council liability for those of working-age.
This would then be considered to determine the proposed scheme to be put forward as part of
the consultation exercise for 2016/17. A separate report on this issue is being presented for
consideration at the meeting of the July Executive.

Non-Applicable Sections:

Policy, Legal and Personnel

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

Page 67




This page is left intentionally blank



John Nightingale

Head of Revenues and Benefits
London Borough of Bromley
Civic Centre

Stockwell Close

Bromley

BR1 3UH

Date: 22" June 2015
Our Ref: AIF/GT

Dear John,

As we approach the July Executive & Resources PDS meeting where we consider
and review the performance of the Benefits service, we take this opportunity to
write to you with Liberata’s assessment of the performance of this critical high
profile service that we provide to London Borough of Bromley (LBB) and its
citizens.

We are pleased to report that Liberata have made significant improvements in the
performance of the Benefits Service. Due to a number of factors, 2014/15 had
proved to be an extremely challenging year. During the last six months, Liberata
have introduced new processes and initiatives which have had a significant impact
on the benefits service. This can be seen in the final outturn performance for the

last financial year.

This summary covers performance for the period 1** April 2014 to 31st March
2015.

1. Current Status of the Benefits Service

The Benefits caseload, which measures all households receiving Housing and/or
Council Tax Support, was 22,180 at the end of March 2015. This has reduced from
the end of March 2014 when the caseload was 23,195.

in terms of our current position for the nationally recognised Right Time Indicator,

our average performance as at 31st March 2015 was 13.85 days against a target
of 13 days. Our average performance as at 31st March 2014 was 13.59 days.

Page 69



For the final quarter of 2014/15 we put in place new processes to improve our
processing times for new claims and change in circumstances. This performance
will continue throughout 2015/2016 and onwards.

As at 31° March 2015, the total amount of outstanding work was 5,885 items
which includes 2,074 items pended awaiting information from the claimant
and/or third-party. This is a significant improvement over the same period last
year when we had a total of 7,255 documents outstanding.

All Benefit Cap cases are ring fenced for assessment by our most experienced
Assessors. This is to ensure consistent and accurate entitlements as these
assessments require manual calculation and procedural knowledge. This is one of
the areas we are looking to automate.

The social rent restrictions which were introduced in 2013 continue to increase
the number of Discretionary Housing Payments being requested by customers.

1.1 Temporary Accommodation

The numbers of Temporary Accommodation claims continue to increase reflecting
the changes implemented through welfare reform and the shortage of affordable
privately rented accommodation.

We acknowledge the need to process temporary accommodation applications in a
timely manner and have undertaken a complete review of the processes in place
for the assessment of these claims. This area of work is now robustly managed
and regular liaison meetings have been set up with the appropriate teams within
the Council, as well as the stakeholders. We have introduced automated reporting
which will advise of the progress of claims once received by the benefits service.

| am happy to report that we are now seeing significant improvements in the
assessment of these claims which is reflected in our processing times.

1.2 ATLAS

As advised in the main report the outstanding items include the increased number
of DWP ATLAS files. These are changes which affect entittement and would not
necessarily have been advised by the customer. We are now in phase 3 of ATLAS
implementation and are currently testing further automation of DWP benefits
which will ultimately provide a better service to our customers and reduce any
potential overpayments.

Page 70



1.3 Real Time Information

Based on the success of the ‘Real Time Information’ pilot, the HMRC initiative to
reduce fraud and error, the DWP have decided to continue with this initiative.
Since the launch, the London Borough of Bromley has created overpayments in
excess of £800k.

We are investigating the use of automation with the RTI matches we receive
which could result in further benefit to the Council and the customer.

1.4 Quality

We have made a significant improvement with the quality of assessments. The
average error rate for 2014/15 was 4.99% compared to 7.27% for 2013/14.

We continue to build on the improvements which have been made in this area.
The ‘Buddy’ system we introduced earlier in the year has proven successful so we
have widened the scope of this initiative. In addition, pre and post determination
checks are carried out on high risk cases.

The ‘careless error’ workshops which we run have proven to be invaluable and
will continue as part of our process.

1.5 Overpayment Strategy

The creation of overpayments is a natural bi-product of the administration of
Housing & Council Tax Support, with recovery needing to be sought from some of
the most vulnerable members of the community.

The recovery rate for 2014/15 was 75.12%. The final outturn was negatively
impacted due to the creation of overpayments as a result of the RTl initiative.
Most of this debt was raised in the last four months of the financial year; this
reduced the opportunity to recover the overpayment. We continue to use
proactive measures to assist in our recovery technique. This includes the use of
visiting officers to make contact with debtors at home. The use of a solicitors firm
to send out letters which are followed up by phone calls. They are also used to
assist in obtaining County Court Judgements on some of our highest debts.

Page 71



Blameless tenant recovery continues to be an effective tool in recovering debts
from landlords that receive benefit for multiple tenants.

1.6 Universal Credit

We have been advised by the DWP that Bromley will form part of the 4th tranche
of Universal Credit implementation due for the period December 2015 — March
2016. This will only include single working aged claimants.

Based on our experience on other contracts which have already gone live, we are
expecting to see relatively low volumes of cases being transferred to the DWP.
This is as because most of the Universal Credit claimants are not currently
receiving Housing Benefit.

There are a number of issues which are being raised and escalated to the DWP
such as duplicate requests for information being received, information going to
the incorrect Local Authorities and customers not receiving Universal Credit
award letters.

2. Call Centre & Customer Services

The number of customers seen in Customer Services for the period April 2014 to
March 2015 totalled 46,518. During this period 85% of customers were seen
within 15 minutes, against a target of 85%.

During the same period the Contact Centre (Help Line) received 231,744 calls with
87% answered.

Throughout the year the team became more customer centric with a focus on first
time resolution and trying to ensure customers do not make repeat calls. This
practice was helped by us introducing the Resolution Capture Tool which allows
our advisers to record the reason for a customer’s call. We also carried-out more
refresher training and brought-in a new process of coaching and mentoring to
supplement the established 360° quality monitoring and feedback process.

During the period we have seen the teams promote the forms and information on

offer on LBB’s website and the My Bromley portal as we work with the Council on
the important channel shift agenda.

Page 72



3.  Service Developments

Liberata’s goal is to continue to improve and enhance the services provided to
LBB and its citizens through the introduction of innovative and effective solutions.

Examples of current year new and ongoing initiatives;

¢ Call recording has been introduced onto the Bromley Call Centre {Help
Line)

e Introduction of a Fast Track system to speed up the assessment of new
claims

o Claims forms received at our Customer Services reception with all
the required information are processed within 24 hours by
assessment staff

o Claim forms submitted by post are reviewed by staff and if all
required information has been submitted the case is scanned into
our ‘fast track’ tray within our system and processed within 24
hours

o We actively call customers that have submitted claims and have
not responded to our information requests after 5 working days

e Academy ‘Decisions and Appeals’ - Academy software has now been
purchased to assist with report running to ensure compliance and
minimise delays with processing times.

e We have up-skilled 6 assessors to Level 2. They have received training
from a local Bromley Team Leader and their training program is
continuing in order to ensure quality of performance.

e The DMS system is now being used for Blue Badges and Freedom Passes.

e The use of an independent solicitor’s firm to aid our recovery of
overpayments including CCJ’s as an option for our high value debts

e Increased our experienced permanent resource to strengthen our local
assessment team

e Introduction of a Complaints & Members Liaison Lead Officer

e Introduction of front line Benefit Assessors

Further Developments for 2015/16:

e E-Bens; we are exploring the possibility of E-forms to be integrated with
the Bromley Portal

e Further ATLAS automation is being tested which will assist in minimising
errors and provide an overall good customer service

e Currently testing NDL automation for Pension Credits which will enable
the automation of Pension Credit changes through the NDL software.

Page 73



e Introduction of a Pilot Fast Track system which will cover Change in
Circumstances.

e Introduction of a Pilot for up-skilling Customer Service/Call Centre staff to
carry out basic changes on the Benefits system.

¢ Introduction of the Fraud and Error Reduction Incentive Scheme (FERRIS)
which allows us to upload our Single Housing Benefits Extract (SHBE) to a
secure online portal, where the data is analysed by applying a series of
pre-defined rules and run campaigns to reduce incorrect benefit
entitlements for target groups. This is an effective way to identify, target
and detect customer error and fraud within the caseload. Liberata has
successfully secured funding to assist the Authority to maximise this
opportunity.

e The Council Tax Reduction Review Service (CTRRS) is a fully managed
review service that helps the Authority to identify cases where the
claimant’s entitlement to Council Tax Reduction (also known as Council
Tax Support) is incorrect. Liberata formed a consortium with 12 Local
Authorities and submitted a successful bid to DCLG for funding a project
to find fraud and error within those 12 client’s caseloads.

Liberata remains firmly committed to delivering an outstanding service to the
London Borough of Bromley and its citizens.

Yours sincerely,

Amanda Inwood-Field
Contract Director

Page 74



Appendix 2

Total Pending & Outstanding Work
April 2013 to March 2015

A

G1L0c/e0/Le

G10¢2/2¢0/8¢

G102/10/1€

viocici/ie

¥102/11/0€

- ¥10Z/0L/LE

¥102/60/0€

- ¥102/80/1€

- ¥102/L0/LE

- ¥102/90/0€

¥10¢/50/1€

- ¥102/¥0/0€

- ¥102/e0/1E

- ¥10¢2/¢0/8¢

- ¥102/10/62

- €10¢/2Li6C

eloc/iiiec

€10¢/0l/6C

- €10¢/60/6C

- €102/80/62

- €102/20/6¢

€102/90/6C

€10¢/50/6¢

8,000

7,000

16,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

€102/¥0/6¢
o
Page 75




S1L0T Yd4e|N - €102 |14dy Jo3edlpu) awi] 3ybry

0]3

Sl

(74

gé

og

¢ xipuaddy

Page 76

sAep jo JoaquinN




Appendix 4

12.00%

Monthly Error Rate from April 2013 Percentage

10.00%

8.00%

; 4.00%

g 2.00%

77

' 0.00%

ol
i

- Gi-q84
- Gl-uep

I ¥1-99a

 PLAON

7100

- p1-deg
{
LBy

S pL-nr

spl-unp

- €L-AON
€10
- gl-deg
€1-bny
gL-ine
gl-unp
- glL-Aew

- €l-idy




Appendix 5

Housing and Council Tax Benefit Stage 2 Complaints from April 2013

4 GL-lepy

i
— GL-uer

. vi-98Q

Y
4
///0 ¥1-AON

¥1-190

< K p|-dog
— ¥1-bny

vi-inr

?’T yL-unp
Il wL-kepy

/. i-1dy

vl-tep

v1-qe4

w | pL-uer

./\ | €1-09Q

\ €1-AON
#Mﬁfﬂ €110

4 ' ¢l-deg

<» | €L-bny
+ _ gL-ine

eL-unr

L
\ | EL-ABW

' g1-1dy

& % N Fageva




%ZVES | %8GT %GE'G0L | %ZYOL | %I00L | %ETPE

HOSEL | %O0IZL | wpeWE %iL18 K I T R —
o £i-unr SiReN | gi-idy

[T A T 1-09 pi-unt [T, i-68d €1AON R gideg LBy SinT
> - m o [

H § H g H g : g § g z

& K ) bt 5 4 i ) 4 4
o . > - -~ -~ w w w

.
7 TR &)
SEE E >
| ; : g _ 3 @
i + %000
- . - - %0002 H

%, abejuassad

%0002}

L %0001

syjuow z Aisae g0z [1Hdy Wwol4 pajeass ley3 jsuieBe pasanodal 9, Juswhediang Aquop

9 xipuaddy



_vm>_womm_|ll pauopueqy —e—

L -

z -n £ @] = © 2 4 £ 5

@ S £ g
: : 5 3 2 2 8 5 = : E z
L L4 i A I o 4 A L 2 v 2
(6,3 v v B Ey H H E-S - BN E-N H

3 >
; —
7 T~
'
i

u /

¥102 14dy wouy yjuopy Aq pauopueqy pue paaladsay s|ied

000s

00001

- 000G1

- 00002

000s¢

s||eo jo JaquinN

/ Xipuaddy

Page 80



G1-ged
| v1-08Q
v1-R0
v1-Bny
pi-unp
vi-1dy
v1-g94
£1-08Q
€1-R0
g1-bny
gL-unp
€1-1dy

|

-+ 00002

- - — ——— 005'0Z

—_— ——1 00012

— — — o0siz

- 00022

syuows z A1ans ¢10zZ Jidy wouy peojases

Page 81

8 Xipuaddy



This page is left intentionally blank



Report No.
FSD15045 )

Agenda Iltem 14

London Borough of Bromley Agenda
Item No.

PART 1 - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officer:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

Executive & Resources PDS

9 July 2015

Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key

EXCHEQUER SERVICE MONITORING REPORT

Claudine Douglas-Brown, Head of Exchequer Services
Tel: 020 8461 7479 E-mail: claudine.douglas-brown@bromley.gov.uk

Peter Turner, Director of Finance

All

1. Reason for report

1.1 This report provides information regarding the performance of the Exchequer Services provided
by Liberata up to the 31% March 2015. A letter from Amanda Inwood-Field, Liberata’s Contract
Director, provides an update on each individual service and is attached at Appendix 1 with
statistical data relating to the services shown in subsequent appendices.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.1 The PDS s requested to note the information contained within the report and the letter
provided by Liberata detailed in Appendix 1.

1 Page 83



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing policy.
2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council.

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: N/A

2. Ongoing costs: N/A.

3. Budget head/performance centre: 400004, 400008, 400022
4.  Total current budget for this head: £1.5m

5. Source of funding:

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 3 plus Liberata staff

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: N/A

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory requirement. The amount of legistation is too extensive to cite in
full, below are detailed the major Acts and Regulations covering the services:

Late Payment of Commercial Debts (interest) Act 1998
The County Court Act 1984

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Housing Act 2004

The Care Act 2014

2.  Call-in: Call-in is applicable

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): The services covered in this
report affect those who owe general income to the Council, all of the Council's suppliers and all
adult social care clients. This could amount to an estimated 40,000 people.

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? No.

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

2 Page 84



COMMENTARY

This report provides information regarding the performance of the Exchequer Services provided
by Liberata for the period 1% April 2014 to 31%' March 2015.

The Exchequer Team which consists of 4 members of staff, monitor the compliance of Liberata
our contractor for Exchequer Services, against the overall Contract to ensure that services are
provided to the required standard, within the agreed timeframe, meeting the agreed targets and
performance standards. Where there are areas of concern or underperformance, the Head of
Exchequer Services will agree an action plan to address these issues. The team also ensures
the services comply with current legislation, financial regulations, contractual obligations and
audit requirements.

To maintain the drive for improved service performance, monthly service review meetings are
held with operational and senior Liberata management. To further illustrate the commitment to
the continuous improvement agenda the Contract Director and Finance Service Delivery

Manager at Liberata meets with Bromley regularly to deal with escalated issues, review policies
and develop new ideas.

The Exchequer Services covered in this report are:-
e Sundry Debtors, Mortgages and Corporate Debt
e Accounts Payable
e Financial Assessment and Charging

e Appointee and Deputyship

SUNDRY DEBTORS, MORTGAGES & CORPORATE DEBT

The collection rate for in-year debt as at 31%' March 2015 was 88.85% with £35.94m collected
against a contractual target of 89%.

The table below shows the collection rate as at 31%' March for the last 3 years for comparison.

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
31 March Performance 88.7% 73% 88.8%
Target 87% 88% 89%

The adjusted collection rate was 91.08%, after taking into account the following debts that were
on hold with the Council:-

e Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) invoices totalling £395k raised during 2014/15 were
not due for payment until 2015/16.

e Disputed debt totalling £575k.

Appendix 2 shows the comparison between the levels of outstanding debt for each month from
April to March for the years 2012/13 through to 2014/15.

Appendix 3 shows the comparison between the numbers of invoices outstanding each month
from April to March for the years 2012/13 through to 2014/15.

3 Page 85



As you can see the number of invoices outstanding is comparable however the value of the
debt outstanding has decreased considerably.

Aged Debt as at 31°' March 2015

The table below shows the reduction of debt for invoices raised prior to April 2014.

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
31 March Performance 70% 79% 84.4%
Target 85% 88% 91%

The profile of the total debt outstanding as at 31% March 2014 and 31% March 2015 is shown in
the table below, along with the overall % reduction in 2014/15. This is then further broken down
to show the status of the debt.

Mar -14 | Mar -15 | Reduction
£,000 £,000
Pre

2011/12 1,198 923 23%
2011/12 539 353 34%
2012/13 759 530 30%
2013/14 10,175 838 92%
2014/15 N/A 4,424 N/A
Total 12,671 7,068 44%

4 Page 86



Overall Recovery Position as at 31°' March 2015

Fin Year Original debt raised Pre2011 | 11-12 | 12-13|13-14| 14-15 | Grand Total
Recovery being pursued £2K £3K | £14K | £115K | £2,788K £2,921K
In recovery, paid by instalments £26K | E£17K| £34K| £56K | £312K £444K
Secured by charge on property £63K | £98K | £69K | £19K| £205K £454K
Appointee & Deputyship in place £3K | £29K £5K | £67K £64K £169K
Applying for Power of Attorney £3K £46K £50K
Awaiting probate £33K £87K £30K £149K
Standing probate search in place £3K £7K | £36K £9K E7K £63K
Probate granted - recovery being

pursued £5K £15K E£1K £22K
With LBB for instructions £187K | £55K | £55K | £21K £73K £391K
Pre debt collector checks £88K | £21K| £23K| £45K| £121K £298K
With debt collector £38K £9K | £26K | £16K £61K £150K
Pre legal action review £2K £4K £4K £3K £14K
Applying for County Court Claim £72K | £13K| £46K | £40K £72K £244K
Judgement obtained - Attachment

of earnings £8K £8K
Judgement obtained - Charging

Order £1K £5K £1K £7K
Judgement obtained - Enforcement

options in review E£75K | £14K | £35K | £12K £136K
Judgement obtained - Order of

Information £67K £5K £6K £78K
Judgement obtained - Payment

arrangement £2K £4K £1K | £1K £8K
High Court enforcement £16K £16K
With LBB legal dept for instructions £5K £3K £4K £40K £52K
Recommended for write off £174K | £20K| £61K | £32K £8K £295K
In dispute, with LBB service depts £18K £1K | E£77K| £300K | £575K £971K
Admin penalty - cannot be

recovered until HB and/or CTB

overpayment is paid £41K | £38K| £25K E7K £110K
Premises Licences - no reminders

required £19K £19K
Grand Total £923K | £353K | £530K | £838K | £4,424K £7,068K
4.2  Utility Debt

Utility debt is the largest contributor to the disputed debt total with over £315k in dispute at
year end, of which 83% was directly attributable to Thames Water.

Whilst we have been successful in reducing the debt with most of the utility companies, the
Thames Water debt remains high. Officers from the service department have been liaising with
Thames Water and have now agreed the final amounts payable for all pre 14/15 debit.
Appendix 4 shows a summary of Utility debt as at 31%' March 2015.

Page 87




4.3

4.4

4.5

Invoicing/Income

The Income Team raised 17,034 sundry invoices with a value of £43.64m from 1% April 2014
to 31% March 2015. Of these 1,848 invoices, with a value of £3.87m, were subsequently
cancelled.

Appendix 5 shows the value of invoices raised month by month for the period from 1% April
2015 to 31°% March 2015 compared to the previous two financial years.

Appendix 6 shows the number of invoices raised month by month for the period from 1 April
2014 to 31% March 2015 compared to the previous two financial years.

Trade Waste

The outstanding debt on Trade Waste as at 31% March 2015 was £172k.

Analysis of Trade Balance £000
Under 30 days old £27
Invoices 31 - 365 days old £3
Invoices over 1 year old £120
Agreed payment arrangements/Direct Debits £2
Awaiting cancellation £2
Awaiting write off £18
TOTAL £172

Nightly Paid Accommodation Charges

The outstanding debt for Nightly Paid Accommodation charges as at 31%' March 2015 was
£2.31m for current and former occupiers.

Arrears as at 31 March 2015
Charges raised for current year £5,451,340.01
Arrears brought forward £1,482,978.01
Payments received from debtors -£363,772.60
Housing Benefit awards -£4,256,520.30
Sub total £2,314,025.12
Less charges written on/off -£3,206.45
Total £2,310,818.67

£4.26m was collected from Housing Benefit awards from 1% April 2014 to 31 March 2015,
which is an increase of £436k (12%) on the previous year.

£364k was collected in payments from the debtors in the period from 1 April 2014 to 31°
March 2015, which is an increase of £124k (51%) on the previous year.

Increased focus has been placed on recovering the debt whilst the client is still in the

temporary accommodation as it is always more difficult to recover money from former tenants
due to the difficulty in tracing them once they have left the temporary accommodation.

6 Page 88



4.6

Innovation and Service Improvements

As part of our continuous improvement process we have been reviewing the current recovery
systems. During the year Liberata submitted a successful joint application for £344,000 of
funding from the Department for Communities and Local Government to develop and
implement a Community Debt solution for both Bromley and Pendle Councils. This will allow
data concerning an individuals’ debt to be extracted from different systems and presented in a
single screen to give a consolidated view of their debt position. Debt information will be
extracted from the systems covering Sundry Debts, Domiciliary Care Debt, Council Tax,
Housing Benefit Overpayments, Trade Waste and Business Rates. This will give a number of
benefits which will include:

e Improved debt collection — improving the visibility of a client's debt position will lead to
an increase in recoverability.

e Improved debt management — the consolidated view of a customer’s debt will aid early
intervention in cases where they may be experiencing financial difficulties. The sooner
their debt position can be addressed the more likely that a realistic and achievable
repayment plan can be put into place to prevent additional costs from being incurred by
the customer.

e Improved customer experience — rather than being chased separately by the different
debt recovery teams, the customer can be chased once in order to discuss all of their
debts.

7 Page 89



5 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A BV8 summary covering the period from 1% April 2014 to 31% March 2015 is shown below. This
shows that in 2014/15 the percentage of undisputed invoices that were paid within 30 days was
98%. This matches the performance for 2013/14. The percentage of invoices paid within 20 days
has increased from 95% in 2013/14 to 96% in 2014/15.

BV8 Summary 1st April 2014 to 31st March 2015
Manuals Target: 98% Ig“,’:r'c;; &‘;Z':;; Total % Ig\‘,’:f:; ;"1::'::2 Total %

Adult and Community Services * 4 57 5 100% 10 51 61 100%
Corporate Services 28 447 47 100% 77 398 475 40%
Children & Young People 21 92 113 100% 31 82 113 100%
Environment and Leisure 13 115 128 100% 17 111 128 100%
R&R (Inc. Libraries & LE/PP) 451 1,686 2,137 93% 708 1,429 2,137 89%
Payroll (RO5 - R20) 41 729 770 98% 44 726 770 96%
Utilities 5 1,819 1,824 100% 76 1,748 1,824 99%
Confirm (Highways, IS, Property) 63 14,969 15,032 100% 95 14,937 15,032 100%
626 | 19,914 | 20,540 | 99% | 1,058 | 19,482 | 20,540 | 97%

I-Proc Target: 98%
Adult and Community Services 93 12,025 12,118 99% 166 11,952 12,118 98%
Corporate Services 18 2,561 2,579 99% 83 2,496 2,579 93%
Children & Young People 71 5,709 5,780 100% 122 5,658 5,780 100%
Environment and Leisure 68 2,821 2,889 100% 131 2,758 2,889 98%
R&R (Inc. Libraries & LE/PP) 64 3,346 3,410 99% 127 3,283 3,410 97%
314 26,462 | 26,776 99% 629 26,147 | 26,776 98%

Carefirst Target: 98%
TO1 Residential 416 14,895 15,311 98% 741 14,570 15,311 97%
TO4 Children & Young People 18 6,536 6,554 100% 59 6,495 6,554 99%
434 21,431 | 21,865 99% 800 21,065 | 21,865 98%

Adults Target: 98%
T02 Respite & Carers Budget 8 750 758 95% 69 689 758 88%
8 750 758 95% 69 689 758 88%
Cumulative YTD Total | 1,382 | 68,557 | 69,939 | 98% | 2,556 | 67,383 | 69,939 | 96%

8 Page 90



The table below shows the percentage split in the method of payments for suppliers. The
percentage of suppliers paid by BACS from 1% April 2014 to 31° March 2015 is 87%. This matches
the position for the previous year. Liberata continue to change payments over to BACS where
bank details are shown on the supplier invoices.

6.1

BACS Payment Statistics

Bacs

Month BACS BACS% Cheque Cheque BACS BACS% Cheque Cheque %
Count Count % Count Count

Apr 2,664 85% 454 15% 3,032 89% 393 11%
May 2,946 88% 411 12% 2,534 85% 434 15%
Jun 2,507 84% 463 16% 2,633 86% 440 14%
Jul 3,224 88% 460 12% 3,157 89% 404 11%
Aug 2,446 85% 418 15% 2,451 88% 331 12%
Sep 2,661 88% 362 12% 2,597 85% 474 15%
Oct 2,798 88% 365 12% 2,676 87% 388 13%
Nov 2,530 88% 347 12% 2,392 84% 447 16%
Dec 2,772 88% 361 12% 3,036 91% 311 9%
Jan 2,764 87% 431 13% 2,761 87% 397 13%
Feb 2,571 87% 382 13% 2,434 87% 361 13%
Mar 3,085 87% 446 13% 3,501 88% 485 12%
2013/14 32,968 87% 4,900 13% 2014/15 33,204 87% 4,865 13%

FINANCIAL ASSESSMENTS & CHARGING

The Financial Assessment & Charging service transferred to Liberata on 1 October 2014.
The team are responsible for undertaking financial assessments to calculate how much
service users should contribute towards the cost of Residential and Non-Residential care and
support provided by the Council.

The team regularly liaise with the adult social care teams, service users and their
representatives and are also responsible for the following:-

o Welfare benefit checks to maximise service users’ income

e Issuing regular charging statements to service users

e Conducting an annual uplift of the service user’s contributions based on changes to
welfare benefits and income.

e Undertaking reviews of the service user’s finances

e Dealing with day to day enquiries in respect of service users’ charges.

Innovation and Service Improvements
Since the transfer of the service the main focus has been to ensure that the standard of
service was maintained and all changes in relation to financial assessments and charging

required from the Care Act 2014 were implemented on time. Liberata assisted the Exchequer
Team to implement the changes ensuring that the Council was compliant with the Act.

9 Page 91



7.1

Liberata are currently working on the following service improvements:-

Visiting Officers’ access to DWP records to validate customer’s benefits information
before their visits to reduce the amount of information the service user has to provide
and the length of the visit.

Changes to the booking system for financial assessment visits and the working patterns
of the Visiting Officers in order to make the process more efficient and increase the
number of visits that are undertaken.

Liberata have worked with the Exchequer Team to redesign the financial assessment
form and improve the quality and clarity of the written communication used by the team.
This will enable the Council to gain a greater understanding of the service users
finances and reduce the number of queries from service users and their
representatives.

Extending the use of CareFirst to replace existing control spread sheets with automated
reports to reduce time spent on manual spreadsheets, provide timely accurate
management information on staff productivity and highlight issues on individual cases.
Introducing a ‘risk based’ approach for non-residential reviews in order to prioritise the
reviews in a more structured way whilst ensuring that every service user receives a full
financial review at least every two years.

Utilising the CareDoc module of CareFirst to produce letters and forms by extracting
information directly from the CareFirst system, reducing the need to produce manual
letters. Liberata are liaising with the Project Manager in ECHS to progress this and
once implemented it will also be used by Care Services and the Exchequer Team.

APPOINTEE & DEPUTYSHIP

The Appointee and Deputyship service transferred to Liberata on 5" January 2015. The work
mainly consists of managing the finances for individuals who lack the mental capacity to
manage their own financial affairs and do not have a relative or friend who can do this for

them.

In addition the team also manage properties for individuals who are placed in

residential care as well as organising funerals for residents who die in the borough but lack
friends or family to organise the final affairs.

Innovation and Service Improvements

Liberata are currently working on the following service improvements:-

The introduction of internet banking to replace the manual banking process currently
used for the 240 clients. Once the project has been completed there should be a
reduction in the time taken to process transactions and reconcile bank statements.
Updating the current database to work alongside the internet banking. This is also
likely to provide improved functionality that will assist with the charging.

10 Page 92



8 COMPLAINTS

The table below shows the number of complaints received since April 2011 split by justified
and not justified.

2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Sundry Debtors/Income
Justified - - 13 15
Unjustified - - 1 1
Total 2 4 14 16
Accounts Payable
Justified 6 1 2 2
Unjustified 2
Total 6 1 4 2
Financial Assessment & Management
Justified 34 23 24 24
Unjustified 26 14 8 3
Total 60 37 32 27
Appointee & Deputyship
Justified 3
Unjustified
Total N/A N/A N/A 3

9 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The report refers to the significant income collection undertaken through the Exchequer
Services contract with Liberata.

Non-Applicable Sections: | [Policy, Legal and Personnel

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

11 Page 93



This page is left intentionally blank



Appendix 1

Claudine Douglas-Brown
Exchequer Manager
London Borough of Bromley
Civic Centre

Stockwell Close

Bromley

BR1 3UH

10 June 2015

Our Ref: AIF/RJ
Dear Claudine,

As we approach the July 2015 Executive & Resources PDS meeting where we
consider and review the Exchequer service, we take this opportunity to write to you
with Liberata’s assessment of the performance that we have provided to London
Borough of Bromley (LBB) and its citizens.

This summary covers performance for the 12 month period 1% April 2014 to 31°
March 2015.

Debtors and Income

The in-year collection figure on Sundry Debts was 88.85% as at 31° March 2015,
which generated income of £35.94m.

Our target collection figure for the year was 89%. However, our actual collection
was adversely affected by a number of factors with the major ones being that there
was £575k of in year debt in dispute at the year end. This meant that Liberata were
unable to take recovery action on this debt. In addition there was Community
Infrastructure Levy debt of £395k which was raised during the year but was not
payable until after the year end. If we adjusted our year end collection figure for
these two items then our collection rate would have been 91.08%. Future year’s
collection figures will stated after taking account of these adjustments in order to give
a true indication of performance.

The target collection rate for out of year debt was 91.1% while the actual collection
achieved was 79.73%. However, once the figures had been adjusted for
uncollectable debt e.g. those debts in dispute, secured by charges on property,
awaiting write off, etc. the adjusted collection rate was 84.44%. This meant that
overall there was a shortfall in cash recovery terms based on the actual collectable
debt for all years of £114k.

In order to ensure that future collection targets are met we have been working on a

project to improve our debt recovery systems. During the year Liberata submitted a
successful joint application for £344,000 of funding from the Department for

Page 95



Communities and Local Government to develop and implement a Community Debt
solution for both Bromley and Pendle Councils. This will allow data concerning an
individuals’ debt to be extracted from different systems and presented in a single
screen to give a consolidated view of their debt position. We will be extracting debt
information from the systems covering Sundry Debts, Domiciliary Care Debt, Council
Tax, Housing Benefit Overpayments, Trade Waste and Business Rates. This will
give a number of benefits which will include:

e Improved debt collection — improving the visibility of a client’s debt position will
lead to an increase in recoverability.

e Improved customer experience — rather than being chased separately by the
different debt recovery teams, the customer can be chased once in order to
discuss all of their debts.

e Improved debt management — the consolidated view of a customer’s debt will
aid early intervention in cases where they may be experiencing financial
difficulties. The sooner their debt position can be addressed the more likely
that a realistic and achievable repayment plan can be put into place to
prevent additional costs from being incurred by the customer.

The total year end debt figure for Utilities was £595k which was a reduction of £372k
(35%) on the previous year. Although good progress has been made in this area
there were still on-going problems concerning Thames Water. Their year-end debt
figure of £303k made up half of our total amount and this is being handled through
direct discussion between Thames Water and the Council.

Liberata continues to work in partnership with service departments to improve
collection and recovery. Liberata regularly meets with London Borough of Bromley
staff to discuss arrears and proposals for process changes in order to improve the
service to our customers and to increase collection.

The need for Nightly Paid Accommodation continues to rise and this has resulted in
an increase in the volume of debts associated with this area. A target was originally
agreed with the Council to increase the amount of payments from debtors by £65k
compared to the 2012/13 total. The full year results show that payments received
direct from debtors exceeded this target by £161k. In addition the amount collected
from Housing Benefit awards was £463k higher than the previous year. Liberata
continues to work closely with the Temporary Accommodation team to reduce the
time taken to set up rent accounts.

Accounts Payable

During the year to 31% March 2015 the percentage of invoices that were paid within
30 days was 98%; this matched the percentage for previous year. However, the
percentage paid within 20 days has increased from 95%, for the previous year, to
96% for the current year.

The percentage of suppliers paid by BACS has remained constant at 87% for both
the current and previous year.

Page 96



Financial Assessment and Appointee & Deputyship Teams

The Financial Assessment & Management Team transferred from the Council to
Liberata on 1% October 2014. The Appointee & Deputyship Team transferred on 5™
January 2015.

Whilst it is still too soon to comment on any possible service improvements, we have
been able to maintain the pre transfer levels of service whilst delivering the agreed
20% of savings to the Council.

In addition we have a number of transformational projects currently in process which
will have a positive impact on the team’s performance; these include the introduction
of internet banking for the Appointee and Deputyship team. This will free up
resources which will allow them to deal with the new tasks that were introduced just
before their transfer concerning the Councils new charging and investment policies.
For the Financial Assessment & Management Team we are currently working to
automate the production of various control reports as well as introducing work flow to
improve the monitoring of their activity and individual team members productivity.
We have undertaken a review of the written documentation that is issued to clients
as part of the reassessment process. The aim is to improve its clarity in order to
reduce the number of queries received from clients and improve the quality of
information that they return. We are commencing discussions with the Council to
implement a new module of the CareFirst system which will allow the team to
produce letters and forms directly from the system. We are also working on
introducing a ‘risk based’ approach to the regular reviews for non-residential cases.
This will allow us to prioritise the review work in a more structured way.

Liberata remains firmly committed to delivering an outstanding service to the London
Borough of Bromley and its citizens.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Inwood-Field
Contract Director

Page 97



This page is left intentionally blank



JeN

go4

YT/STOC emmmm  CT/TTQT == GT/yT0T P

uer bETq] AON 10 das 8ny ) unf Aey

399 SujpueisinQ |ejol jo uosuedwor) Ajyuon

Ady

Page 99

w3 - 1923 SuipueisinQ

ot

a

14"

Z xipuaddy



PI/ETOCmmmmm  ET/CTQT e ST/yTOT

Page 100

08Y°E SeM STOZ YoJeAl TE Je se Suipurisino sa10AU] JO JaqUInU [B30L

1B qa4 uer 29Q AON 10 dag Sny nt ung Aey 1dy
0
4 - ”
0007 5 |
< |
= |
. a8 |
o0z @ M
(@)
‘ =
o0t @ W
Q
-
. =
000% 5
da
L 000's

3uipueisinQ sad10AuU| JO *ou jo uosuedwo) Ajyruow

¢ Xipuaddy



Appendix 4

Age Profile of outstanding Utility Debts as at 31°' March 2015

Utility Pre 2011 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 B;(LD;—I\TéE
Virgin Media NIL NIL NIL £16,856.50 | £94,738.75 | £111,595.25
British Telecom NIL NIL £2,329.50 | £94,097.00 | £55,248.35 | £151,674.85
EDF NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
UK Power Networks Ltd NIL NIL £435.01 £105.32 £4,689.70 | £5,230.03
Southern Gas NIL NIL NIL NIL £12,805.55 | £12,805.55
Thames Water NIL £1,610.00 | £10,735.00 | £129,674.83| £160,896.60 | £302,916.43

Overall Recovery Position of outstanding Utility Debts as at 31% March 2015

No. of Amount of Amount
- Total under| Total over Total . . . . .
Utility 30 davs old | 30 davs old loutstandin invoices in | invoices in | marked for

Y Y 9 dispute dispute write off
Virgin Media £9,196.25 | £102,399.00| £111,595.25 2 £4,180.00 £0.00
British Telecom £4,225.00 | £158,496.98 | £162,721.98 9 £51,558.92 £0.00
EDF £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 0 £0.00 £0.00
UK Power Networks Ltd | £3,842.22 | £1,387.81 | £5,230.03 0 £0.00 £0.00
Southern Gas £5,183.75 | £7,621.80 | £12,805.55 0 £0.00 £0.00
Thames Water £21,051.25 | £281,865.18 | £302,916.43 102 £264,682.39 £0.00

Collection and Recovery

In order to reduce the number of disputed invoices the Council pre-agrees the annual
inspection charges and all other charges with the exception of defects.

The service department continues to meet with Thames Water to discuss disputes
and outstanding invoices.

A County Court Claim is an available recovery option but there are two issues which
impact on success in respect of debts raised by the New Roads and Street Works

department:

e A claim should only be issued once all disputes are resolved. Under the HAUC
(Highways and Utilities Committee) code of practice late disputes are accepted

by LB Bromley.

e If a case is defended the judge can refer the local authority to arbitration and
the HAUC code of practice.

Page 101




This page is left intentionally blank



YT/€T07 s €T/7T0C ST/10T me—

03

000°000'Z3

000°000v3

00000093

140 @njep

00000083

S9JI0AU

000000013

000°000°Z13

pasiey S9310AuUl JO anjeA 3y3) jo uosiedwo) Ajyjuon

G xipuaddy

Page 103



PI-ET0C e ¢ T-ZT(T 5 ST-7T0C =

Page 104

JeN Qo34 uerf 23@ AON 10O das  8ny nr unf  Aelny udy
i 0

2
- 00§ o
.
y ' 00T I
; <
b f w.
. O
00sT m
. “»
A .. H
- Q
e 000¢ 7
v o
W (o8

- 00S¢

e 000¢

pasiey sa210Au| JO *ON }O uosiiedwo) Ajyuo

9 xipuaddy



Report No.
FSD 15035

Agenda Item 15

London Borough of Bromley

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officer:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Thursday 9 July 2015

Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key

REVENUES SERVICE MONITORING REPORT

John Nightingale, Head of Revenues and Benefits
Tel: 020 8313 4858 E-mail: john.nightingale@bromley.gov.uk

Director of Finance

(All Wards);

1. Reason for report

1.1 This report provides information regarding the performance of the Revenues Services
administered by Liberata in the second half of 2014/15. A letter from Amanda Inwood-Field,
Liberata’s Contract Director, provides an update on each individual service and is attached at
Appendix 1 with statistical data relating to the Revenues service shown in subsequent

appendices.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.1 The PDS is requested to note the information contained within the report and the letter
provided by Liberata detailed in Appendix 1.

1 Page 105



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy:
2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: Not Applicable:

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:

3. Budget head/performance centre: 400003
4.  Total current budget for this head: £3.49m
5. Source of funding:

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 2 plus Liberata staff

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: N/A

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: Statutory Requirement: The amount of legistation is too extensive to cite in
full, below are detailed the major Acts and Regulations covering the services.

Local Government Finance Act 1988

The Council Tax (Administration and Enforcement) Regulations 1992
Local Government Finance Act 2012

Rating Law and Practice: England and Wales

LGPS Regulations 2013

2. Call-in: Applicable:

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): The services covered in this
report affect all Council Taxpayers, Business Ratepayers, Members and Pensioners, this
amounts to an estimated 138,000 households.

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? No

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: N/A

2 Page 106



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

COMMENTARY

The Revenues and Benefits Team monitor the contract, sets targets and performance
standards, liaises with partners, progresses the development and improvement of services
through leadership on specific improvement initiatives. The team also ensures the services
comply with current legislation, financial regulations, contractual obligations and audit
requirements. A summary of performance by the services is contained in Appendix 2.

To maintain the drive for improved service performance, monthly service review meetings are
held with operational and senior Liberata management. Bromley’s Heads of Service and
Liberata’s Contract Director meet regularly to deal with escalated issues, review policies and
develop new ideas.

Council Tax

The in-year Council Tax collection rate for 2014/15 was 97.70%, this being an improvement of
0.2% on the previous year. This positive variance was achieved despite the increase in the
minimum contribution required from working-age claimants of Council Tax Support.

The 2014/15 performance on collection of current year and arrears was 97.57%, this compares
to 97.52%% in 2013/14, a positive variance of 0.05%.

Business Rate

The in-year Business Rates collection for the financial year 2014/15 was 98.80%, this being a
0.1% improvement on the previous year. In my mid-year report | had raised concern as to the
collection rate, which at that time was indicating a reduced level of collection. However, strong
second half performance reversed this trend.

However, the current and arrears figure was down on the previous year, with the collection rate
being 97.11% compared to 97.98% in 2013/14.

With effect from 1% April 2014 Retail Relief became available for certain categories of shops,
restaurants, cafes and drinking establishments which had a rateable value of £50,000 or less.
The relief entitled them to a reduction in their rates of up to £1,000. Those establishments
identified as potentially meeting the criteria for this relief were issued with an application form
together with information on the application process. The Retail Relief scheme has been
extended into 2015/16 and the discount has been increased from £1,000 to £1,500. This will
automatically roll over to businesses that had previously applied and qualified for Retail Relief.
The scheme remains open to any other businesses that may qualify.

Cashiers

The payment kiosk sited in the Civic Centre central reception continued to take high volume of
payments. Exercises to convince callers to change to alternative methods of payment have
continued. However, with the increased number of households required to pay Council Tax
following the introduction of Council Tax Support (some of which are relatively small amounts),
the demand for this facility has remained high.

Payment kiosks are now available at the new Penge library. Marketing exercises have been
undertaken as initial usage was low. Usage of this facility is now increasing.

3 Page 107



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.1

Payroll
The number of employees paid on the 31 March 2015 payroll was 4608.

During the year 15 schools converted to Academy status, with more scheduled to convert
during 2015/16

Pensions

Membership numbers recorded on the pensions administration system as at 31 March 2015
were 5,782 actives, 5,066 deferred and 4948 pensioners.

Work has been undertaken in respect of changes to the Teachers’ Pension Scheme and NHS
Pension Scheme effective from April 2015

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The report refers to the significant income collection undertaken through the Exchequer
Services contract with Liberata

Non-Applicable Sections: | Policy, Legal and Personnel

Background Documents:
(Access via Contact
Officer)

4 Page 108



Appendix 1

John Nightingale

Head of Revenues and Benefits
London Borough of Bromley
Civic Centre

Stockwell Close

Bromley

BR1 3UH

Date: 24 June 2015
Our Ref: AIF/RJ

Dear John

As we approach the July 2015 Executive & Resources PDS meeting where we
consider and review the Exchequer service, we take this opportunity to write to
you with Liberata’s assessment of the performance that we have provided to
London Borough of Bromley (LBB) and its citizens.

This summary covers performance for the 12 months from 1% April 2014 to 31%
March 2015.

Council Tax

This year we continued to review our processes and procedure to improve our
service to Bromley residents and to ensure our recovery potential is maximised
The in-year collection for the year to 31% March 2015 was 97.70% which
showed a favourable variance of 0.20% compared to the previous vyear.
Similarly our collection rate for all years was 97.57% which also showed a
favourable variance, this time of 0.07% when compared to the previous year.
This year on year improvement has been achieved in an environment of higher
collectable debt, reduced Council Tax Support and increased usage of 12
monthly instalments, each of which is explained below. Based on the Local
Revenues Group performance table our in year collection rate placed us 7' out
of the 33 London authorities. Of the 6 authorities who were above Bromley, 2
of them actually saw a reduction in their collection rate compared to 2013/14,
and 5 of them have Council Tax Support scheme based on a minimum liability
of 8.5% or less, which is considerably lower than Bromley’s figure of 19%.

There has been an increase in the collectable debt compared to the previous
year, with working-age Council Tax Support claimants being required to
contribute a minimum of 19% of the households’ Council Tax liability
(previously 8.5%). The collection figure for Council Tax Support for the year to
31% March 2015 was 87.80% compared to 87.05% for the previous year.

It should be remembered that legislation changed from April 2013 to allow
residents to pay over 12 months whereas previously it was 10. There are now
11,998 (£8.8m) accounts taking advantage of the extended payment option, an
increased take up of 3% from the previous year. This increase means more
collectable debts are now recovered in the last 2 months in February and March

Page 109



than in previous years. This reduces the opportunity to collect the debt in year
if the account is in arrears.

We are continuing with our collection and recovery initiatives which include
reviewing the top 100 debtors, proactively chasing older debts, issuing ‘pay up’
letters on account balances which are below the summons threshold, reviewing
cases with an attachment pending for both benefit and earnings, progressing
cases held at Liability Order stage and monitoring cases sent to the
enforcement agents. In addition we introduced SMS texting as an additional
reminder to prompt tax payers to pay before the issuing of the final reminder
when they lose the right to pay by instalments. This, together with a
continuation of our normal recovery work, has resulted in 54,745 reminders
being issued and 25,409 finals. As a result of the successful chasing of this debt
there has been a reduction in the number of court summons (32%) and liability
orders (14%) issued compared to last year. The number of tax payers using
direct debit has also increased from 63.99% in January 2014 to 65.83% in
January 2015.

Following a suggestion made during the July 2014 Executive & Resources PDS,
a meeting was held with the Revenues team from the London Borough of
Sutton to review and discuss how each team organised their collection and
recovery processes for Council Tax and Business Rates. Both teams found the
meeting useful and as a result we amended the details shown on the back of
the annual Council Tax bills with the aim of improving the clarity of the
information shown with a greater emphasis being given to the methods of
payment.

The drop-in summons surgeries are continuing each month. This provides
taxpayers with the opportunity to meet with Customer Services staff to discuss
issues and make arrangements to pay.

Business Rates

During the year to 31% March 2015 most Local Authorities in London
experienced a change in the collection profile of their Business Rates. The main
reason for this has been the change in legislation which means that with effect
from 1st April 2014, ratepayers have been able to pay their rates over 12
months rather the 10 months as in previous years. Consequently, Local
Authorities now receive a greater portion of their Business Rates in the last two
months of the year than had happened previously.

The in year collection rate for Business Rates was 98.80% which showed a
positive variance of 0.10% when compared to the previous year. The current
and arrears collection rate for the year was 97.11% which showed an adverse
variance of 0.87% compared to the previous year. As with in year collection,
debt chasing played a very important part, ensuring we were maximising the
recovery of outstanding revenue. Towards the end of the year we brought on
board a third Enforcement Agent to ensure any debt which was passed back
from previous agents could be re-processed to maximise recovery and ensure
we were only submitting debt for write-off after we had tried everything
possible to collect. Going forwards the third Enforcement Agent will be used for
the full financial year. We will also be using Baker Tilly to help trace debtors
and health check companies and sole traders to clarify their financial position.
age 110



The team have continued with its targeted collection activities, focusing on
checking the Top 100 live and closed debts each month. This is part of the
standard recovery work debtors for any defaulters, progressing with static debts
at Liability Order stage, monitoring of enforcement agents cases and following
up on failed payment arrangements. In addition to this the team have actively
promoted Retail Relief. This came into effect from 1% April 2014 and became
available for certain categories of shops, restaurants, cafes and drinking
establishments which had a rateable value of £50,000 or less. The relief
entitled them to a reduction in their rates of up to £1,000. Those
establishments that we identified as potentially meeting the criteria for this
relief were issued with an application form together with information on the
application process. The scheme has been very successful, with over £925,000
being awarded during the year. The Retail Relief scheme has been extended
into 2015/16 and the discount has been increased from £1,000 to £1,500. This
will automatically roll over to businesses that had previously applied and
qualified for Retail Relief in 2014/15. The scheme remains open to any other
businesses which apply and qualify during 2015/16.

Orpington Business Improvement District (BIDs)

Our collection rate for the year was 96.78% which was 1.78% above our agreed
target. This has been achieved through the use of reminders and manual
intervention. The BID Board also agreed to allow us to issue court summonses
during the year in order to assist collection. As a result 61 summonses were
issued with 30 liability orders being granted. The team have continued focusing
on the in-year debtors for default payments and are also reviewing the 2013/14
outstanding debts.

Cashiers

For the year to 31% March 2015, £28.34m was collected which covered 60,943
transactions, this includes amounts taken via the Kiosk, post, central income
and all parking revenue.

During the year payment kiosks were installed at the new Penge library. In
January 2015 we wrote to all residents who live in the Penge area, and had
previously used the kiosk in the Civic Centre, to advise them of the new facility.
At the same time we reiterated the benefits of paying by Direct Debit.

Pensions and Payroll

During the year 1% April 2014 to 31% March 2015 the Payroll Team continued to
provide a valued service with an average accuracy rate of 99.9%; the Pension
Team achieved an average of 96.7% service level compliance.

On 1% April 2014 Payroll and Pensions successfully implemented the changes to
the Local Government Pension Scheme which moved from a defined benefit
scheme to a career average scheme. This has necessitated some manual
workarounds with additional monitoring and checking being required to ensure
that the system is correctly calculating deductions of pay.

Work has started in preparation for changes to both the Teachers’ Pension
Scheme and the NHS Pension Scheme in April 2015.
Page 111



Following the introduction in May 2013 of HMRC Real Time Information (RTI)
there was a change to the statutory requirements for payroll year-end
submissions to HMRC. During the period under review, all year-end reports
have been provided and all statutory returns made within the due dates. These
have included P60s, P11ds, the annual report of NHS pensions contributions,
the Teachers Pensions End of Year Certificate and the Annual Teachers Pensions
Return.

During the year some 15 schools converted to Academy status and both Payroll
and Pensions worked hard to ensure a smooth transfer.

Liberata’s commitment to Innovation within Bromley

During the year 1% April 2014 to 31% March 2015 we introduced a number of
process improvements and innovations to our service lines, a summary of which
is shown below:

e The introduction of SMS messaging to send reminders to Council Tax
payers who have missed a payment.

» The introduction of 0300 telephone numbers to replace the 0845 ones as
a way of reducing the call costs for local residents who contact us.

e Introduced an online data capture form for the annual Single Persons
Discount review which speeded up the process.

e Introduced twice weekly processing for refund requests which replaced
the weekly processing and has reduced the number of queries and
complaints received concerning refunds.

e Used annual billing as a way of promoting and informing the local
residents on the benefits of signing up for ‘My Bromley’. This will help the
council in their channel shift strategy for increased electronic interaction
with local residents rather than via post, telephone or face to face.

e Improving the clarity of the information shown on the back of the annual
Council Tax bills with a greater emphasis being given to the methods of
payment.

e Temporary extension to opening hours for the Contact Centre during
annual billing to deal with the increased volume of queries.

e Submitted a successful joint application for £344,000 of funding from the
Department for Communities and Local Government to develop and
implement a Community Debt solution for both Bromley and Pendle
Councils.

e Instigated a marketing campaign for the residents in Penge to advise
them of the availability of the kiosk in their new library whilst also
advising of the benefits of paying their Council Tax by direct debit.

Liberata remains firmly committed to delivering an outstanding service to the
London Borough of Bromley and its citizens.
Yours sincerely

Amanda Inwood-Field
Contract Director Page 112



'5L0Z
UOJBW <L € O} 7102 [V | WOy panss| ussq oney 88°826°G56°23 Bulllelo) spunjel sQvd 062°S Pue spunjal anbayd zLp'e

Page 113

'selpadold gzg‘2e L Jo 10adsal ul (sjyeuag 4O JoU) WL LLF SEeM G /i 0Z Jeah sy 10} pasiel }Gop o|qeloa]|od JO Junowe sy |

%0L°L6 — S1LOT YdJBI ,LE [emoy

pe309|[0D
YO0L'L6 | %0S'L6 | %SLLE| %S9L6 | %BSL6| %8BT LE | %E0L6| %L L6 | %016 | %016 | %l'26| %896 XV.1O:6A49

SiLivl 1479 eLici ZLLl LL/OL 0L/60 60/80 80/40 | L0/90 | 90/S0 | S0/¥0 #0/€0 S.id
|enjoy |enjoy [enjoy |enjoy [enpy | |enoy BNV | [enPY | [enjoy | [enoy | [BNOY | [enoy | anjep 1seg

:MOJ2q umoys si ejessqi] Aq souewopad UOI0S||09 Jesh u|

:ejeq xeJ [1ouno9d

(SL02 Yote 0} #10z judy pouad sy} Buunp suonoa||00 YseD SIWooT 009's)
%S0Iy sapN[oul Siy} ‘suonoBSUEL) £6°09 UO 8NUSAS Sjep O} JESA UOl|iW $£'8Z 3
G1L0Z yolew o} judy pouad sy} J0j suoisuad Jo JuswAhed — uoljiw 4's5z 3
G1L0Z yote o} udy pouad sy} Joj (ssiwspedy
Buipnjoxs ‘sjooyas Buipnjour ‘aoinles jjoihed gg ay; ybnoiyy) soue(es yJejs Jo JuswAhed ssoio — uol|jiw Z'g6 3
Jjsusg buisnoH jo JuswAed jenuuy - uonpw 6°2ZL 3
Hoddng xe| [1ouno) jo JuswAed [enuuy — uol|jiw 8yl 3
pasiel sajey ssauisng JO JUNOWE [BNUUY — UOH|[IW 06 3
pSsiel Xe] [I9Uno) JO JUNOWe [enuuy — UOH[iW L/ 3

{(saunBy G /L0Z) sepn|oul 801A18G SSNUBASY 3y} jJo suswa|d Aay ay |
Z Xipuaddy



"L1L0Z AInp 1L wouy syijieq sy} 0} Agosuip panss| aiem sisRs| Aep | ISl oy :aN

_ abeys Aep | ebejs Aep | obeys Aep | obejs Aep Juaby uswaosiojug
vLiENV (pPLIBIV (viIeIlY |pLIBIV | 8EG'6 ¥2.l'6 288'9 968'9 #98'G 0} passed sjunoooy
‘ Buiuiem
uaby Juswsaoiouyg
Fc_xov 918'GlL 81S'CL LS.} €28'L1L LZl'el 19201 9/2'LL |zee'Ll — siaps| Aep |
| S79°8 666'6 898°0L 96€'6 956'C1 €12°01 6,02 0429 GeL'ol siapiQ Ayligen
8sL'cl L9Z'6l 89L'9gl 9tv 9l v..'6l 190°L) Zev'el vPZ'yL | LS2°CL sasuowiwng
Sv.l'vs 962'9S o18'Gy 026°LS LL6'VE 268've Z8¢'6¢ OLL'V ¥ | LiE'ES Slapuiusy
SLIEO/LE | ¥L/EO/LE | €L/EO/LE | ZL/EQ/LE | LL/OLOZ | 0L/6002 60/800Z | 8/.00Z | //9002

Z Xipuaddy

-panss| a1om saonou Aisnooal xe | [1ouno) Buimoyjo) ay |

Page 114



61°0LL'YZ1 T3 40 uonONpal € LG'9LE629°TF S! §1.0Z Yd1en 1s+€ 84} je se Bulpuelsino 3gep #1/¢10Z (10} 8U} Jo soueleq sy

"SA0QE UMOUS S 92°980'VSL Y3 JO 10T I4dY | 83 e BUIpUEISING 1G9p /€1 0Z [BI0) 8U) 4O SiSAleue umopyeaiq 8y |

9.'980°vS.V I€JO L
L2GSY'L pioy uo
€0 ¥58'6E. pasuowwins-un
69CL¥02e (wns-un) jeuig
}gaQg pasuowwns-un
6 Yy v1S Aupger
Suous |
/ |ERIWILWIOD / SI8PIO
YA 4 TR N 4 Buibieys jAoydnijueg
G9'/18'8Z1 Buipuad ; sjuswiyoeyy
Juaby Juswaoiojug
vl /¥9'Sre'L /Kep v
G6'G6lL'LCE Juasbuelly
S¥'GLO'EYS S}S00/S9SUOWIWNG

}qe@ pasuowiwing — xe] [1I9Uno)

9.°980'PS. V3 Sem 1102 [UdY | By} Je pieMIO) PaLIIeD }q8p pL/CL0Z /Yyl
Z Xipuaddy

Page 115



Z Xipuaddy

VL'8V6°LECV | LV218€9Z°6 SS092°L0S°Ch
69°vY 61°0LL'%2L'T | L5'91£'629'C 9.°980'VS. 'y €102
§€°92 6.°002'165 | 6E€6¥8'259'L 81°0S0'P¥Z'Z ZL0Z
812 pv'609'8EE | ZS0VZ'ELTL 96'6¥8'1G5'} LLOZ
15702 ZLvi8'ze | 28'250'668 ¥6'926'LEL L 0L0Z
L9'vT eYeYr'eeT | Y2LSELEL £9°008'0.6 6002
X274 0L'€92'80Z | ev's6E LY £6'859'618 8002
Z0've €6°061'2SL | 92621 L6V 61°02€'¥S9 L002
0,22 Z8°0/€' Ll | esLoL'6LE $9'2€5'06% 9002
06'SZ 0£°2Z1'96 19'%50'5.¢2 16°9LL'LLE 002
WLz £6'58.'€L 98'9/€'G61 6.291'692 002
20°0¢ 60°LLE'PY 88°€88'61L L6V6L'PLT €002
Z0'6¢€ 0£°620°651 | 02°955'8¥2 0098520
§5208'CS 60 VL1 €0l ¥9'126'G51 2002
0L '¥SS'6Y 00°581'99 0L'6EL'GLL 100Z
8/°€66'/2 25°209'L€ 0£°109'59 0002
$2'880°01 LT18E'6L 2569762 6661
6.2, 99°/15°CL SY09.'6L 8661
199909 v1°928'y 18'268'0L 1661
Z€'906'L 69°LEL'T 10°'8€9'y 9661
6£°96€'L €e'BEY'L ZL'GE8'T 5661
62°055'L 85 Ly /8°266'L 661
9l'eTy Zv'90¢ 85'62. €661
uon93||0d | uonoNpal ¥102°€0°1LE
o [emay | 1on pPieMIO} PALIIRD SiealY prpdedye

SLOZ YDJe\ (L€ Je Se umopyjealg Sieally Xe] [I2Uno)

Page 116



waby Juswaoiojug
1444 0S89 S9 LES 0194 9l€ ol LEE [4%°] SZE 00c 0} passed sjunoooy
pasn pasn
19bug J8Bug)
ON ON 10S Ly L9€ ¥.9 66¢ S09 \Zy'L 120°L (X474 penss| siaa) Aep /
vel VL. €89 6. 2.9 999 144 209 G.9 Gl. 90. sispiQ Ayjgen
£50°} 160°L /86 9511 14 €06 ¥0. ¥68 086 IE)'} ¥20°L panss| sssuowwng
£5€C [N X4 r10'C LWLl 140 Z68°) 62S'L 869°L G8S 6EC B6G€ panss| SaoljoN |eul
Shv'y GyS'e €20y 9e6'C 148124 L16'C 609°¢c 6SS 'V Z.6'V 98v'c ZSe'y panss| sispulwsy
Si/vl0c | #L/€L0C | €L/2l0C | ZL/LL0Z | LL/0LOZ | 0L/6002 | 60/800Z | 80/2002 | 20/900Z | 90/500Z G/¥00¢

Josdsal Ul £2°8L1'€€0°Y3 ) Buunowe 610z Yose L€ 8} 0} #10Z judy

- panssi a1am saoljou Aisnodal Buimoljoy sy |

"suolonpal anjeA s|qesjel pue UoledeA JO

s} SU} Woly pauoloe spunjal g60°L Usag aAey aiay |

'seipedoid 9gg°/ Jo Joadsal ul uoljjiw 063 S! G1/¥.0Z Jeeh sy} 1o} pasiel 1Gap 9|qe}09||02 JO JUNowWe ay |

%08°'86 — SL0Z UYdJel ,(LE [emOYy

pejo8j|0D

%0886 | %086 | %2/, 86 | %1886 | %686 | %2066 %\ 66 %866 %S 66 %9 66 %.L86 | %S'86 | seiey:0lLAd
Siivl vLIEL et cLitL LL/0L 01/60 60/80 80/.0 £0/90 90/50 S0/v0 r0/€0 Sdd

jenjoy [enjoy | |enjoy |enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy lenjoy [enjoy [enjoy [endy | [enpy | anjep iseg

Z Xipuaddy

:MOJ8q umoys si ejesaqi Aq souewopad UoROS|00 Jeak U]

:ejeq sajey ssauisng

Page 117



0c'ovs'6zZL‘L 3 Slealle ||[BJOAQ UOIONPaY
ZL'9EL'6E9 3 Gl/eo/lciese $L/€L0Z - 0661 |el0) sieally

cr'289'89.L°L 3 VvLv0/L0¥e se ¢L/€L0Z - 0661 [0} siealy

— pouad Buipodal Joy siesuie ul JuswaAop

Page 118

95°866°'820°1 2101
v€'801°2Z Buiig
Alano23y UON

€0°2L8'¥01 sjeul
6%'08.°9C siapulway
pasuowwng-un

G¥'GOP'6EE Aipgenr
v1'689'20¢ K1an0oay
26'€18'8G1 lieg
ge'e8e Aep J
9/.'€6£'GE uswabueny
80°'259'8¢ suowwng
}9eQ pasuowwing — YANN

95°866°820°L3 Sem 17,.0Z |udY | Je pJemio} paLLed 1gap #1L/EL0Z SUL
Z Xipuaddy



Z Xipuaddy

0€'9YS'6Z1L L ZL'9eL'6€9 Zv'289°89.°L

%¥E€ 89 69'222'€0L 18'GL/'G¢CE 96'866'820°| €1oec
%0v°L9 6l°122'sPe 8L'Gp0'LLC L€'992°296 cloe
%¢€0°LS ¥1°190'¥9 88°LGT'8Y 206LETLL kLoe
%10°8¢ 06'¥SL'ClL LL'/28'61 10'286°LE oLoeC
%961 61°,98°¢ 80°086°L¢ LT .¥8'GC 600¢
%0001 Yy ¥69 000529 vy vv6'9 800¢
%0000l |00¢cZe s 00'¢ee 002
%00°00L |S.20lL = G/.20L 900¢
%000 000 = - $00¢C
%000 000 - = Y002
%00°0 000 - - €002
:AM._ﬁ_om”_a_MM uoljonpai }aN | pJemio} pallied sieally vLOZ'€0"LE

4/g sieauy

SL0Z YoJeN , L€ Je Sk umop)ealq sieally sajey ssauisng

Page 119



£68°8S 806'v suoisuad
L0S°6S 856V Buiyoes] /buiyoes] uoN
Ajlenuuy Alyyuop

:MO[Sq umoys s| Ajjenuue/yjuow yoes spew sjuswAied jo Jjaquinu abesaae ayl

‘ejeq ||o4hed

£¥6°09

€9°LLY'PYE‘8Z3

3sory Buipnjoul
suoloesuel |

[e}O0] 2JuUaD JIAID

G10Z U2JelN L€ O} #L0Z |UdY | pouad 8y} Ul suoioesues} Buimoj|oy sy} Yym Jjeap soines Buusiyses ay )

Z Xipuaddy

ejeq siaiysen

Page 120



0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sialysed
(papunoyun 2) (papunojun z) (Pepunojun z) (papunoyun ¢) (pspunoyun g)
6 S 6 v 6 oL S oL L€ lloiAed
| (papunoyun 1) (papunoyun z) (papunoyun g) (papunojun z) | (pspuncyun p) (Pspunoyun g)
1 4 14 € I /i 6 L 144 14" suoisusd
(papunoyun ;) (papunoyun ) (papunoyun )
[§4 14 L L 4 0 Z 14 g 4ANN
(papunoyjun gpp) (pspunojun z6z) | (pepunojun 1z) =
ovs Zie L2 8Ll 148 0l 601 98 GlL [PunoH
SLIvLOZ 71L/€L02 €L/2L0z zL/Loz L1/0L02 01/6002 60/800Z | 80/200Z | 20/9002 0INRS

Z Xipuaddy

‘ejeq sjurejdwon

Page 121



This page is left intentionally blank



Report No.
CSD15090

Agenda Item 16

London Borough of Bromley

PART ONE - PUBLIC

Decision Maker:

Date:

Decision Type:

Title:

Contact Officer:

Chief Officer:

Ward:

EXECUTIVE AND RESOURCES
POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

o™ July 2015
Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key
WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16

Graham Walton, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: 0208 461 7743 E-mail: graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk

Mark Bowen, Director of Corporate Services

N/A

1. Reason for report

1.1 This report offers the Committee an opportunity to consider its work programme for 2015/16,
including scheduled meetings and PDS working groups. The Committee now has nine
meetings scheduled during 2015/16 — the dates are set out in Appendix 1, with a draft list of the
items to be considered.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 The Committee is requested to consider its work programme and indicate any particular
issues that it wishes to consider.

1 Page 123



Corporate Policy

1. Policy Status: Existing Policy: All PDS Committee receive a report on their work programmes.

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council:

Financial

1. Cost of proposal: No Cost:

2. Ongoing costs: Not Applicable:

3. Budget head/performance centre: Democratic Services
4. Total current budget for this head: £326,980

5.  Source of funding: 2015/16 revenue budget

Staff

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 8 posts (7.39fte)

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours: Maintaining the work programme takes
less than an hour between meetings.

Legal

1. Legal Requirement: None:

2. Call-in: Not Applicable: This report does not involve an executive decision

Customer Impact

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): This report is intended
primarily for the benefit of members of the Committee.

Ward Councillor Views

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments: Not Applicable

2 Page 124



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

COMMENTARY
Meeting Schedule

Each PDS Committee determines its own work programme, balancing the roles of (i)
holding the Executive to account, (ii) policy development and review and (iii) external
scrutiny. This Committee has the additional role of providing a lead on scrutiny issues and
coordinating PDS work.

PDS Committees need to prioritise their key issues. The work programme also needs to
allow room for items that arise through the year, including Member requests, call-ins and
referrals from other Committees. Committees need to ensure that their workloads are
realistic and balanced, allowing sufficient time for important issues to be properly
scrutinised. Members also need to consider the most appropriate means to pursue each
issue — the current overview and scrutiny arrangements offer a variety of approaches,
whether through a report to a meeting, a time-limited working group review, a presentation,
a meeting focused on a single key issue or any other method.

A schedule of the Committee’s meetings in 2015/16 is attached at Appendix 1, along with
draft lists of reports. The timing of meetings is tied to the need to pre-scrutinise Executive
agendas. As in previous years, question sessions with the Leader, Resources Portfolio
Holder and Chief Executive have been included in the programme and dates have now
been confirmed with them.

Sub-Committees and Working Groups

The Policy Development and Scrutiny Toolkit suggests that each Committee should aim to
carry out no more than two or three full scale reviews each year, and it offers guidance and
techniques for prioritising reviews. At a time of pressure on Member and officer resources it
is important that any additional work is carefully targeted at priority issues where
improvements can be achieved. In recent years, this Committee has examined a number of
issues through its Working Groups - part of the Committee’s workload may include follow-up
work on some of these reviews (such as the work of the New Technology Working Group or
the Costs and Charges Working Group).

A schedule of Sub-Committees and Working Groups across all PDS Committees is usually
attached as Appendix 2 to this report. This will be reinstated for future meetings once this
Committee and other PDS Committees have had an opportunity to consider which working
groups are needed for 2015/16.

Non-Applicable Sections: Policy/Financial/Legal/Personnel

Background Documents: Previous Work Programme reports.
(Access via Contact Officer)

3 Page 125



Appendix 1
COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 2015/165

Meeting 1: Thursday 14™ May 2015
Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/PDS Updates/Work Programme)

Meeting 2: Wednesday 3™ June 2015

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Monitoring Report: Section 106

Scrutiny of the Resources Portfolio Holder

Meeting 3: Thursday 9™ July 2015

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Bromley Youth Employment Project- Quarterly Monitoring

Monitoring Report: Revenues Service

Monitoring Report: Benefits Service

Monitoring Report: Exchequer Services

Monitoring Report: Customer Services

Scrutiny of the Chief Executive

Meeting 4: Thursday 3" September 2015

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Contracts Register (Resources and Corporate)

Bromley Youth Employment Project — Monitoring?

Scrutiny of the Leader

Meeting 5: Thursday 8" October 2015
Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/ Executive Agenda/Work Programme)

Meeting 6: Thursday 26" November 2015

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Bromley Youth Employment Project — Monitoring?

Scrutiny of the Resources Portfolio Holder

Meeting 7: Wednesday 6" January 2016

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Contracts Register (Resources and Corporate)

Monitoring Report: Revenues Service

Monitoring Report: Benefits Service

Monitoring Report: Exchequer Services

Monitoring Report: Customer Services

Monitoring Report: IT Contract

Scrutiny of the Chief Executive

Meeting 8: Wednesday 3" February 2016
Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Scrutiny of the Leader

Meeting 9: Thursday 16" March 2016

Standard items (Matters Arising/Forward Plan/Executive Agenda/Work Programme)
Annual PDS Report 2015/16

Bromley Youth Employment Project — Monitoring?

4 Page 126



	Agenda
	6 FORWARD PLAN OF KEY AND PRIVATE DECISIONS
	8a TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT 2014/15
	Enc. 1 for TREASURY MANAGEMENT - ANNUAL REPORT 2014/15
	ER PDS 090715 Treasury Management Appendix 3

	8b THE LODGE, COWPER ROAD, BROMLEY BR2 9RT
	10 PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF EXECUTIVE REPORTS
	11 BROMLEY YOUTH EMPLOYMENT PROJECT - PROGRESS UPDATE
	Appendix 1 Bromley Youth  Employment Project – Progress Update
	Appendix 2  Bromley Youth  Employment Project – Progress Update

	12 CUSTOMER SERVICE MONITORING REPORT
	13 BENEFITS SERVICE MONITORING REPORT
	Enc. 1 for Benefits Service Monitoring Report

	14 EXCHEQUER SERVICE MONITORING REPORT
	Enc. 1 for Exchequer Service Monitoring Report
	ER PDS 090715 Exchequer App 2 and 3
	Enc. 3 for Exchequer Service Monitoring Report
	ER PDS 090715 Exchequer App 5 and 6

	15 REVENUES SERVICE MONITORING REPORT
	Enc. 1 for REVENUES SERVICE MONITORING REPORT

	16 WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16

